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VCB MALAYSIA BERHAD
{Incorporated in Malaysia)
DIRECTORS’ REPORT

The Directors hereby submit their report together with the audited financial statements of the
Group and of the Company for the financial year ended 31 December 2015.
Principal Activities
The principal activity of the Company consists of providing professional management
consultancy services. The principal activity of the subsidiary companies is disclosed in Note 5 to
the financial statement,

There have been no significant changes in the nature of these activities during the financial year.

Financial Results
Group Company
RrRM M
Net profit for the financial year 603,882 151,849
Dividend

Since the end of the last financial year, the Company paid an interim single tier dividend of
RM0.30 per ordinary shares in respect of the financial year ended 31 December 2013.

The Board of Directors does not recommend any final dividend in respect of the current
financial year.
Reserves and Provisions

There were no material transfers to or from reserves or provisions during the financial year.

Issue of Shares and Debentures

There was no issuance of shares or debentures during the financial year.

Options Granted Over Unissued Shares

No options were granted to any person to take up unissued shares of the Company during the
financial year.
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Redeemable Preference Shares (“RPS*)
The salient terms of the RPS are disclosed in Note 12 to the financial statements.

As at the end of the financial year, the number of RPS in issue is 143,000,000 shares (2014:
106,000,000 shares).

Directors

The Directors in office since the date of the last report are Roslina binti Ibrahim and Abd Hadi
bin Abd Majid.

Directors’ Interests

The interests and deemed interest in the share capital of the Company and its related corporation
by the Directors in office at the end of the financial year, according to the register required to be
kept under Section 134 of the Companies Act, 1965, were as follows:

Number of ardinary shares of RM1.00 each
At At
1.1.2015 Acquired  Disposed  3L.12.2015

The Helding Company,

BVS Trinity Sda Bhd

Direct interest:
Roslina binti brahim 1,275,000 - - 1,275,000
Abd Hadi bin Abd Majid 859,000 - - 850,000

Directors’ Benefits

Since the end of the previous financial year, no Director of the Company has received or become
entitled to receive any benefit (other than a benefit included in the aggregate amount of
emoluments received or due and receivable by Directors as shown in the financial statements) by
reason of a contract made by the Company or a related corporation with the Director or with a
firm of which the Director is a member, or with a company in which the Director has a
substantial financial interest.

Neither during nor at the end of the financial year, was the Company a party to any arrangement
the object of which is to enable the Directors to acquire benefits by means of the acquisition of
shares in or debentures of the Company or any other body corporate.
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QOther Statutory Information

(a)

(b)

(e)

Before the statements of financial position and statements of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income of the Group and of the Company were made out, the Directors
took reasonable steps:

®

@i}

fo ascertain that action had been taken in relation to the writing off of bad debts
and the making of allowance for doubtful debts and satisfied themselves that
adeguate allowance had been made for doubtful debts and there were no bad debts
to be written off, and

to ensure that any current assets which were unlikely to realise their values as
shown in the accounting records in the ordinary course of business had been
written down to an amount which they might be expected so to realise.

At the date of this report, the Directors are not aware of any circumstances:

()

(i)

(i)

(iv)

which would render it necessary to write off any bad debts or to make any
allowance for doubtful debts in the financial statements of the Group and of the
Company inadequate to any substantial extent: or

which would render the values attributed to current assets in the financial
statements of the Group and of the Company misleading; or

not otherwise dealt with in this report or the financial statements of the Group and
of the Company which would render any amount stated in the financial statements
misleading; or

which have arisen which would render adherence to the existing method of
valuation of assets or Hiabilities of the Group and of the Company misleading or
inappropriate.

At the date of this report, there does not exist:

M

(ii)

any charge on the assets of the Group and of the Company which has arisen since
the end of the financial year which secures the lability of any other person; or

any contingent liability of the Group and of the Company which has arisen since
the end of the financial year,
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Other Statotory Information (Cont’d)
(d)  Inthe opinion of the Directors:

® no contingent liability or other liability has become enforceable or is likely to
become enforceable within the period of twelve months after the end of the
financial year which will or may affect the ability of the Group and of the
Company to meet its obligations as and when they fall due;

(ii)  the results of operations of the Group and of the Company during the financial
year were not substantially affected by any item, transaction or event of a material
and unusual nature; and

(i)  there has not arisen in the interval between the end of the financial year and the
date of this report any item, fransaction or event of a material and unusual nature
likely to affect substantially the results of the aperations of the Group and of the
Corapany for the current financial year in which this report is made.

Holding Company

The holding company is BVS Trinity Sdn. Bhd,, a company incorporated in Malaysia.

Auditors
The Auditors, Messrs IJHY, have expressed their willingness to contitne in office.

Signed by the Board of Directors in accordance with a resolution of the Directors
dated 5 February 2016.

ROSLINA BINTI IBRAHIM BD MAIID

KUALA LUMPUR
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VCB MALAYSIA BERHAD
{Incorporated in Malaysia}

STATEMENT BY DIRECTORS
Pursuant to Section 169(15) of the Companies Act, 1965

We, the undersigned, being two of the Directors of the Company, do hereby state that, in the
opinion of the Directors, the financial statements of the Group and of the Company set out on
pages 10 to 355 are drawn up in accordance with Malaysian Financial Reporting Standards,
International Financial Reporting Standards and the requirements of the Companies Act, 1965 in
Malaysia so as to give a true and fair view of the financial position of the Group and of the
Company as of 31 December 2015 and of their financial performance and cash flows for the
financial year then ended.

Signed by the Board of Directors in accordance with a resolution of the Directors
dated 5 February 2016.

Rl JiTLme

ROSLINA BINTI IRRAHIM ABD HABLBIN ABD MAJID

KUALA LUMPUR
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VCB MALAYSIA BERHAD
(ncorporated in Malaysis)

STATUTORY DECLARATION
Pursuant To Section 169(16) of the Companies Act, 1965

I, ROSLINA BINTI IBRAHIM, being the Director primarily responsible for the financial
management of VCB Malaysia Berhad, do solemnly and sincerely declare that to the best of my
knowledge and belief, the financial statements set out on pages 10 to 55  are correct and I
make this solemn declaration conscientiously believing the same to be frue and by virtue of the
provisions of the Statutory Declarations Act, 1960.

Subscribed and solemnly declared by )
the above named at Kuala Lumpur in ) . A
the Federal Territory on 5 Febmuary ) N A"".‘Q, Q

2016 )
ROSLINA BINTI IBRAHIM

Before me,

COMMISSIONER FOR OATHS
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Chartered Accountants
Suite 11.05, Level 11

The Gardens South Tower

Mid valley City
-7 tingkaran Syed Putra
59200 Kuala Lumpur
Phone +60 3 2279 3088
Fax  +603 2279 3059
INDEPENDENT AUDITORS® REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF Eonsi sbgki@ oy commy
VCB MALAYSIA BERHAD Web  www,uhy.com.my
(Company No: 493465-A)
(Incorporated in Malaysia}

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the financial statements of VCB Malaysia Berhad, which comprise the
statements of financial position as at 31 December 2015 of the Group and of the Company,
and the statements of profit or loss and other comprehensive income, statements of changes
in equity and statements of cash flows of the Group and of the Company for the financial
year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information, as set out on pages 10 to 55.

Directors’ Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Directors of the Company are respoansible for the preparation of the financial stafernents
so as to give a true and fair view in accordance with Malaysian Financial Reporting
Standards, International Financial Reporting Standards and the requirements of the
Companies Act, 1965 in Malaysia. The Directors are also responsible for such internal
conirol as the Directors determine are necessary to enable the preparation of financial
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Aunditors’ Responsibility

Our respongibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.
We conducted our audit in accordance with approved standards on auditing in Malaysia.
Those standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from
material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on our judgement,
including the assessment of risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, we consider internal control
relevant to the entity’s preparation of financial statements that give a true and fair view in
order to design andit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An
audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates made by the Directors, as well as evaluating the
overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide
4 basis for our audit opinion.

UHY |

A member of LHY 1 ianal, a k of independant atchuniing and eonsulting (s
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF
VCB MALAYSIA BERHAD (CONT’D)

(Company No: 493465-A)

{Incorporated in Malaysia)

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements give a tre and fait view of the financial position of the
Group and of the Company as of 31 December 2015 and of their financial performance and cash
flows for the financial year then ended in accordance with Malaysian Financial Reporting
Standards, International Financial Reporting Standards and the requirements of the Companies
Act, 1965 in Malaysia,

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

In accordance with the requirements of the Companies Act, 1965 in Malaysia, we also report the
following:

(a) In our opinion, the accounting and other records and the registers required by the Act to
be kept by the Company and its subsidiary company of which we have acted as auditors
have been properly kept in accordance with the provisions of the Act.

(b)  We are satisfied that the financial statements of the subsidiary corapany that have been
consolidated with the Company's financial statements are in form zand content
appropriate and proper for the purposes of the preparation of the financial statements of
the Group and we have received satisfactory information and explanations reguired by us
for those purposes,

{c)  The audit report on the financial statements of the subsidiary company did not contain
any qualification or any adverse comment made under Section 174 (3) of the Act.

A af UHY L& k of indapendant ace g and consuliing flems
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF
VCB MALAYSIA BERHAD

(Company No: 493465-A)

{Incorperated in Malaysia)

Other Matters

1. The financial statements of the Group and of the Company for the financial year ended
31 December 2014 were audited by another auditor who expressed an unmodified
opinion on those financial statements on 8 June 2015.

2. This report is made solely fo the members of the Company, as a body, in accordance with
Section 174 of the Companies Act, 1965 in Malaysia and for no other purpose. We do not
assume responsibility to any other person for the content of this report.

e

Firm Number: AF 1411
Chartered Accountants

/K

CHAN JEE PENG
Approved Number: 3068/08/16 (I)
Chartered Accountant

KUALA LUMPUR
5 February 2016

‘ Amember of URY fntemiational, 2 network of independent accoynting and corsaling firms
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VCB MALAYSIA BERHAD
{Incorporated in Malaysia)
STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION
AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2015
Group
31.12.2015 31.12.2014 1.1.2014
Nete RM RrRM RM
(Restated) {Restated)

Non-Current Assets
Property, plant and equipment 4 7,205 7,411 10,317
Other investment 6 11,640,000 8,000,000 8,000,000

11,647,205 8,007,411 8,010,317
Current Assets
Trade receivables 7 905,000 6,100 6,100
Other receivables 8 655,930 2,671,764 956,002
Fixed deposit with licensed bank 10 2,500,000 2,000,000 -
Cash and bank balances 1,688,149 1,655,866 4,989,819

5,749,079 6,333,760 5,951,921

Total Assets 17,396,284 14,341,171 13,962,238
Equity
Share capital 11 2,000,000 2,000,000 2,600,000
Retained earnings 1,223,692 1,219,810 1,017,321
Total Equity 3,223,692 3,219,810 3,017,321
Non-Current Liability
Redeemable preference shares ("RPS") 12 12,523,354 9,107,290 8,924,183
Deferred tax liability 13 633 633 931

12,523,987 9,107,923 8,925,114
Current Liabilities
Trade payables 14 600,000 384,000 672,000
Other payables 15 219,055 053,884 752,253
Redeemable preference shares ("RPS") 692,550 521,558 563,609
Tax payables 137,000 153,996 31,941

1,648,605 2,013,438 2,019,803

Total Liahilities 14,172,592 11,121,361 10,944,917
Total Equity and Liabilities 17,396,284 14,341,171 13,962,238




Company No. | 493465

YCB MALAYSIA BERHAD
(fncorporated in Malaysia)

-11-

STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION
AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2615 (CONT*D)

Non-Cuarrent Assets

Property, plant and equipment
Investment in subsidiary companies

Current Assets

Trade receivables

Other receivables

Amount due from subsidiary companies
Cash and bank balances

Total Assets

Equity

Share capital
Retained profits

Total Equity
Non-Current Liability
Deferred tax Hability
Current Liabilities
Other payables

Amount due to subsidiary company
Tax payable

Total Liabilities
Total Equity and Liabilities

Note

Lh

v o]

11

13

Company

2015 2014

RM RM
7,205 7,411
2 3,000,002
7,207 3,007,413
380,000 6,100
872,864 14,280
- 436,100
925,650 526,386
2,178,514 983,066
2,185,721 3,990,479
2,000,000 2,000,000
43,888 492,039
2,043,888 2,492,039
633 633
21,200 1,160,559
- 200,000
120,000 137,248
141,200 1,497,807
141,833 1,498,440
2,185,721 3,990,479

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements,
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VCB MALAYSIA BERHAD
(Incorporated i Malaysia)

STATEMENTS OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015

Company
2015 2014
RM RM

1,580,000 1,800,000

300,000 -

(1,712,666)  (1,105,617)

167,334 694,383

{15,485 (136,950)

Greup
2015 2014
Note RM RM
{(Restate)
Revenue 16 2,628,161 1,852,312
Other income 321,649 640,000
Interest expenses (728,389) (628,258)
Administration expenses (1,585,054)  (1,523,615)
Finance costs - -
Profit before taxation 17 636,367 340,439
Taxation 18 (32.485) {137,950)
Net profit for the financial year,
representing total comprehensive
income for the financial year 603,882 202,480

151,849 537,433

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial staiements.
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VCB MALAYSIA BEREAD
{Incorporated in Malaysia)

STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015 (CONT’D)

(Accumulated
Losses)/ Total
Share Capital Retained Profits Equity
BRM RM RM
Company
At} January 2014 2,600,000 {65,394) 1,934,606
Net profit for the financial year,
representing total comprehensive
income for the financial year - 557,433 557,433
At 31 December 2014 2,000,000 492,039 2,492 039
At 1 Janvary 2015 2,000,000 492,039 2,492,039
Net profit for the financial year,
representing total comprehensive
income for the financial year - 151,849 151,849
Dividend paid - (600,000) (600,000)
At 31 December 2015 2,000,000 43,888 2,043,888
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VCB MALAYSIA BERHAD
{Incorporated in Malaysia)
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015
Group Company
2015 2614 2015 2014
RM RrRM RM RM
Cash Flows From
Operating Activities
Profit before taxation 636,367 340,439 167,334 (94,383
Adjustments for:
Interest income - {52,312) - -
Dividends income - (640,000) (300,000) -
Impairment on ther receivables 43,295 - 43,285 -
Depreciation of property,
plant and equipment 2,384 2,906 2,384 2,906
Fair value adjustment on
preference shares (112,944) 141,056 - -
Loss on disposal of
a subsidiary company (11,161} - 700,000 -
Interest expenses 728,389 628,258 -
Interest income (83,161) {52,312) - -
Operating profit before
working capital changes 1,203,169 368,035 - 613,013 697 289
Change in working capital:
Receivables 916,338 (11,643) | {1,075,779) -
Payables (488,510) (86,369} | (1,143,259) 204,031
Amount owing to subgidiary
comparnies - - - 415,925
Amount due to a Director -t (1,704,119) - -
427,828 (1,802,131)  (2,219,038) 619,956
Cash generated from/{used in)
operations 1,630,997  (1,434,096) (1,606,025) 1,317,245
Interest paid (728,389) {628,258 - -
Interest received 83,161 52,312 - -
Tax paid (32,733} (16,193) 7,267 -
Net cash from/(used in)
operating activities 953,036  (2,026,235)  (1,598,758) 1,317,245
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VCB MALAYSIA BERHAD
{Incorporated in Malaysia)

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015 (CONT’D)

Cash Flows From
Investing Activities
Interest Received
Net cash inflows from disposal

of subsidiary company
Proceed from disposal of a
subsidiary company
Purchase of investment
Purchase of property, plant
and equipment

Net cash (used in)/from

investing activities

Cash Flows From
Financing Aectivities
Issuance of preference shares
Dividend paid
Dividend received

Net cash from/(used in)
financing activities

Net increase/{decrease) in cash
and eash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents at
beginning of the financial year

Cash and cash equivalents
at the end of the financial year

Cash and cash equivalents
at the end of the
financial year comprises:

Cash and bank balances
Fixed deposit with licensed bank

Group Company
2015 2014 2015 2014
RM RM RM RM
- 52,312 - -
121,395
- - 2,300,000 -
(3,640,000) - - (800,000}
(2,178) - (2,178) -
(3,520,783) 52,312 2,297,822 (800,000)
3,700,000 - - -
{600,000) - (600,000} -
- 640,000 300,000 -
3,100,000 640,000 {300,000) -
532,253 {1,333,923) 399,064 517,245
3,655,896 4,989,819 526,586 9,341
4,188,140 3,655,896 925,650 526,586
1,688,149 1,655,896 925,650 526,586
2,500,000 2,000,000 - -
4,188,148 3,655,896 925,650 526,586
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VCB MALAYSIA BERHAD
(Incorporated in Malaysia)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1 Corporate Information

The Company is a private limited liability company, incorporated and domiciled in
Malaysia,

The principal place of business of the Company is located at Suite 2.03, 2™ Floor,
Wisma Dicor, Talan 8817/1A, 47500 Subang Jaya, Selangor Darul Ebsan.

The registered office of the Company is located at No. 28, 3™ Floor, Lorong Medan
Tuanku Satu, 503060 Kuala Lumpur.

The principal place of business of the Company is located at Suite A505, 5™ Floor, West
Wing, Wisma Consplant 2, No. 7 Jalan 8816/1, 47500 Subang Jaya, Selangor Damt
Ehsan.

The principal activity of the Company consists of providing professions! management
consultancy services,

The holding of the company is BVS Trinity Sdn. Bhd., a company incorporated in
Malaysia,

2, Basis of Preparation
{a8)  Statement of compliance

The financial statements of the Group and of the Company have been prepared in
accordance with Malaysian Financial Reporting Standards (“MFRSs™),
International Financial Reporting Standards and the requirements of the
Companies Act, 1965 in Malaysia.

The financial statements of the Group and of the Company have been prepared
under the historical cost convention, unless otherwise indicated in the significant
accounting policies below.
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Basis of Preparation (Conti’d)

()

Statement of compliance (cont’d)

Adoption of new and amended standards

During the financial year, the Group and the Company have adopted the
following amendments to MFRSs issued by the Malaysian Accounting Standards
Board (“MASB") that are mandatory for current financial year;

Amendments fo MFRS 119 Defined Benefits Plans: Employee Contributions
Annual Improvements to MFRSs 2010 - 2012 Cycle

Annual Improvements to MFRSs 2011 - 2013 Cycle

Adoption of above amendments to MFRSs did not have any significant impact on
the financial statements of the Group and the Company.

Standards issued but not yet effective

The Group and the Company have not applied the following new MFRSs and
amendments fo MERSs that have been issued by the MASB but are not yet
effective for the Group and the Company:

Effective dates for

financial periods
beginning on or after
MFRS 14 Regulatory Deferral Accounts 1 January 2016
Amendments to Accounting for Acquisitions of 1 January 2016
MFRS 11 Interests in Joint Operations
Amendments to Disclosure Initiative 1 Januvary 2016
MFRS 101
Amendments to Clarification of Acceptable I January 2016
MFRS 116 and Methods of Depreciation and
MFRS 138 Amortisation
Amendments to Agriculture: Bearer Plants 1 January 2016
MFRS 116 and
MFRS 141
Amendments {o Equity Method in Separate 1 January 2016
MFRS 127 Financial Statements
Annual Improvements to MFRSs 2012 - 2014 Cyele 1 January 2016
Amendments to Investment Entities: Applying 1 Janmary 2016

MFRS 10, MFRS 12 the Consolidation Exception
and MFRS 128
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2. Basis of Preparation (Cont’d)
(a) Staternent of compliance (cont’d)

Standards issued but not yet effective (cont’d)

Effective dates for
financial periods
beginning on or after
MFRS ¢ Financial Instruments (IFRS 9 1 Janwary 2018
issued by IASB in July 2014)
MEFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts with 1 January 2018
Customers
Amendments to Sale or Contribution of Assets Ta be anncunced
MFRS 10 and between an Investor and its
MFRS 128 Asgociate or Joint Venture

The Group and the Company intend to adopt the above MFRSs when they
become effective.

The initial application of the abovementioned MFRSs are not expected to have
any significant impacts on the financial statements of the Group and the Company
except as mentioned below:

MFRS 9 Financial Instruments (IFRS 9 issued by IASB in July 2014)

MFRS 9 (JFRS 9 issued by IASB in July 2014) replaces earlier versions of MFRS
9 and introduces a package of improvements which includes a classification and
measurement model, a single forward Iooking ‘expected loss’ impairment model
and a substantially reformed approach to hedge accounting. MFRS 9 when
effective will replace MFRS 139 Financial Instruments: Recognition and
Measurement,
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Basis of Preparation (Cont’d)

&)

Statement of compliance (cont’d)

Standards issued but not yet effective (cont’d)

MFERS 9 Finoncial Instruments (JERS 9 issued by JASB in July 2014} (Cont'd)

MFRS 9 retains but simplifies the mixed measurement model and establishes
three primary measurement categories for financial assets: amortised cost, fair
value through other comprehensive income and fair value through profit or loss.
The basis of classification depends on the entity’s business model and the
contractual cash flow characteristics of the financial asset. Investments in equity
instruments are required to be measured at fair value through profit or loss with
the irrevocable option at inception to present changes in fair value in other
comprehensive income not recycling. There is now a new expected credit Josses
model that replaces the incurred loss impairment model used in MFRS 139. For
financial liabilities there were no changes to classification and measurement
except for the recognition of changes in own credit risk in other comprehensive
income, for liabilities designated at fair value through profit or loss. MFRS 9
relaxes the requirements for hedge effectiveness by replacing the bright line
hedge effectiveness tests. It requires an economic relationship between the
hedged item and hedging instrurnent and for the “hedged ratio’ to be the same as
the one management actually use for risk management purposes.
Contemporaneous documentation is still required but is different to that currently
prepared under MFRS 139,

The adoption of MFRS 9 will result in a change in accounting policy. The Group
is currently examining the financial tmpact of adopting MFRS .

MFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts with Customers

MEFRS 15 replaces MFRS 118 Revenue, MFRS 111 Construction Contracts and
related IC Interpretations. The Group is in the process of assessing the impact of
this Standard. The Standard deals with revemue recognition and establishes
principles for reporting useful information to users of financial statements about
the nature, amount, timing and uncertainty of revenue and cash flows arising from
an entity’s contracts with customers,

Revenue is recognised when a customer obtains control of a good or service and
thus has the ability fo direct the use and obtain the benefits from the good or
service. The core principle in MFRS 15 is that an entity recognises revenue to
depict the transfer of promised goods or services to the customers in an amount
that reflects the considerafion to which the entity expects to be entifled i
exchange for those goods or services.
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Basis of Preparation (Cont’d)

(b)

Functional and Presentation Currency

These financial statements are presented in Ringgit Malaysia (“RM”), which is
the Company’s functional currency. All financial information is presented in RM
and has been rounded to the nearest RM except when otherwise stated.

Significant accounting judgements, estimates and assumptions

The preparation of the Group’s financial statements requires management to
make judgements, estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of
revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities, and the disclosure of contingent
liabilities at the reporting date. However, uncertainty about these assumptions and
estimates could result in outcomes that could require a material adjustment to the
carrying amount of the asset or Hability affectad in the future.

There are no significant areas of estimation uncertainty and critical judgement in
applying accounting policies that have significant effect on the amounts
recognised in the financial statements.

Key sources of estimation uncertainty

The key assumptions conceming the futnre and other key sources of estimation or
unceriainty at the end of the reporting period, that have & significant risk of
cauging a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities
within the next reporting period are sef out below:

Useful lives of property, plant and equipment

The Grouwp regularly review the estimated usefnl lives of property, plant and
equipment based on factors such as business plan and strategies, expscted level of
usage and future technological developments. Future results of operations could
be materially affected by changes in these estimates brought about by changes in
the factors mentioned above. A reduction in the estimated useful lives of
property, plant and equipment would increase the recorded depreciation and
decrease the value of property, plant and equipment.

Impairment of goodwill on consolidation

The Group determines whether goodwill is tmpaired at least on an annual basis.
This requires an estimation of the value-in-use of the cash-generating units to
which the goodwill is allocated. Estimating the value-in-use amount requires the
Group to make an estimate of the expected future cash flows fiom the cash-
generating unit and also to choose a suitable discount rate in order to calculate the
present value of those cash flows.
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Basis of Preparation {Cont’d)

(&)  Significant accounting judgements, estimates and assumptions

Impairment of Joans and receivables

The Group assesses at end of each reporting period whether there is any objective
evidence that a receivable is impaired. To determine whether there is objective
evidence of impairment, the Group considers factors such as the probability of
insolvency or significant financial difficulties of the receivable and default or
significant delay in payments.

Where there is objective evidence of impairment, the amount and timing of future
cash flows are estimated based on historical loss experience for assets with
similar credit risk characteristice. The carrying amounts at the reporting date for
loans and receivables are disclosed in Notes 7 and 8 respectively.

Income taxes

Judgment is involved in determining the provision for income taxes. There are
certain fransactions and computations for which the ultimate tax determination i8
uncertain during the ordinary course of business,

The Company recognises liabilities for expected tax issues based on estimates of
whether additional taxes will be due. Where the final tax outcome of these matters
is different from the amounts that were initially recognised, such differences will
impact the income tax and deferred tax provisions in the period in which such
determination is made. Details of income taxes expense are disclosed in Note 18.

Significant Accounting Policies

The Group znd the Company apply the significant accounting policies set out below,
consistently throughout all periods presented in the financial statements unless otherwise
stated.

(s}  Basis of consolidation
(6] Subsidiary company

Subsidiary company is the entity (including structured entities} over
which the Group has control. The Group confrols an entity when the
Group is exposed to, or has rights to, variable returns from its involvement
with the entity and has the ability to affect those returns through its power
over the entity. Subsidiary company is fully consolidated from the date on
which control is transferred to the Group. They are deconsolidated from
the date that control ceases.
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Significant Acecounting Pelictes (Cont’d)

The Group and the Company apply the significant accounting policies set out below,
consistently throughout all periods presented in the financial statements unless otherwise

stated.

()  Basis of consolidation (Cont'd)

®

Subsidiary company (Cont’d)

The Group applies the acquisition method to account for business
combinations. The consideration transferred for the acquisition of a
subsidiary is the fair values of the assets transferred, the liabilities
incurred to the former owners of the acquiree and the equity interests
issued by the Group. The consideration transferred includes the fair value
of any asset or lability resulting from a contingent consideration
arrangement. Identifiable assets acquired and liabilities and contingent
liabilities assumed in business combination are measured initially at their
fair values at the acquisition date. The Group recognises any non-
controfling interest in the acquiree on an acquisition-by-acquisition basis,
either at fair value or at the non-controlling interest’s proportionate share
of the recognised amounts of acquiree’s identifiable net assets.

Acquisition-related costs are expensed off in profit or loss as incurred.

If the business combination is achieved in stages, previously held equity
interest in the acquiree is re-tneasured at its acguisition date fair value and
the resulfing gain or loss is recognised in profit or loss.

Any contingent consideration to be transferred by the Group is recognised
at fair value at the acquisition date. Subsequent changes to the fair value
of the contingent consideration that is deemed to be an asset or liability is
recognised in accordance with MFRS 139 Financial Instruments:
Recognition and Measurement either in profit or loss or other
comprehensive income. Contingent consideration that is classified as
equity is not re-measured, and its subsequent settlement is accounted for
within equity.

Inter-company firansactions, balances and unreslised gains or losses on
transactions between Group companies are eliminated. Unrealised losses
are eliminated only if there is no indication of impairment. Where
necessary, accounting policies of subsidiary companies have been
changed to ensure consistency with the policies adopted by the Group.
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Significant Accounting Policies (Cont’d)

(2)

Basis of consolidation (Cont’d)

®

(i)

(iii)

(iv)

Subsidiary company (Cont’d}

In the Company’s separate financial statements, investments in subsidiary
companies are stated at cost less accumulated impairment losses. On
disposal of such investments, the difference between net disposal proceeds
and their carrying amounts are recognised in profit or loss. Where an
indication of impairment exists, the carrying amount of the investment is
assessed and written down immediately to its recoverable amount.

Changes in ownership interests in subsidiary companies without change of
control

Transactions with non-controlling interasts that do not result in loss of
control are accounted for as equity fransactions ~ that is, as transactions
with the owners in their capacity as owners. The difference between fair
value of any consideration paid and the relevant share acquired of the
carrying value of net assets of the subsidiary company is recorded in
equity. Gains or losses on disposals to non-controlling interests are also
recorded in equity.

Disposal of subsidiary companies

If the Group loses control of a subsidiary company, the assets and
liabilities of the subsidiary company, including any goodwill, and non-~
controlling interests are derecognised at their carrying value on the date
that control is Iost. Any remaining investment in the entity is recognised at
fair value. The difference between the fair value of consideration received
and the amounts derecognised and the remaining fair value of the
investment is recognised as a gain or loss on disposal in profit or loss.
Any amounts previously recognised in other comprehensive income in
respect of that entity are accounted for as if the Group had directly
disposed of the related assets or liabilities.

Goodwill on consolidation

The excess of the aggregate of the consideration transferred the amount of
any non-confrolling interest in the acquiree and the acquisition date fair
value of any previous equity interest in the acquiree over the fair value of
the identifiable net assets acquired is recorded as goodwill. If the total
consideration  transferred, pon-controlling interest recognised and
previously held interest measured at fair value is less than the fair value of
the net assets of the subsidiary company acquired (ie. a bargain purchase),
the gain is recognised in profit or loss.
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Significant Accounting Policies (Cont’d)

(8)

()

Basis of consolidation (Cont’d)

(iv)

Goodwill on consolidation (Cont’d)

Following the initial recognition, goodwill is measured at cost less
accumulated impairment losses. Goodwill is not amortised but instead, it
is reviewed for impairment antwally or more frequent when there is
objective evidence that the carrying value may be impaired.

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation
and accumulated impairment losses. The policy of recognition and measurement
of impairment losses is in accordance with Note 3(f).

M

Recognition and measurement

Cost includes expenditures that are directly attributable to the acquisition
of the assefs and any other costs directly attributable to bringing the agset
to working condition for its intended use, cost of replacing component
parts of the assets, and the present value of the expected cost for the
decommissioning of the assets after their use. The cost of self-constructed
assets also includes the cost of materials and direct labour. For qualifying
assefs, borrowing costs are capitalised in accordance with the accounting
policy on borrowing costs. All other repair and maintenance costs are
recognised in profit or loss as incurred.

The cost of property, plant and equipment recognised ag a result of a
business combination is based on fair value at acquisition date. The fhir
value of property is the estimated amount for which a property could be
exchanged on the date of valuation between a willing buyer and a willing
seller in an arm’s length transaction afier proper marketing wherein the
parties had each acted knowledgeably, prudently and without compulsion.
The fair value of other items of plant and equipment is based on the
guoted market prices for similar items.

When significant parts of an item of property, plant and equipment have
different useful lives, they are accounted for as separate items (major
components) of property, plant and equipment.

Property, plant and equipment are derecognised upon disposal or when no
future economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Gains or
losses arising on the disposal of property, plant and eguipment are
determined as the difference betwsen the disposal proceeds and the
carrying amount of the assets and are recoguised in profit or loss.
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Significant Accounting Policies (Cont’d)

(®)

(c)

Property, plant and equipment (cont’d)
(i)  Subsequent costs

The cost of replacing part of an item of property, plant and equipment is
recognised in the carrying amount of the item if it is probable that the
future economic benefits embodied within the part will flow to the Group
and its cost can be measured reliably. The costs of the day-to-day
servicing of property, plant and equipment are recognised in profit or loss
as incurred.

(iii)  Depreciation

Depreciation is recognised in the profit or loss on siraight line basis to
write off the cost of each asset to its residual value over its estimated
usefit life.

Propetty, plant and equipmnent are depreciated based on the estimated
useful lives of the assets as follows:

Purniture & fittings 20%
Computers and Printers 40%

The residual values, useful lives and depreciation method are reviewed at
each reporting period end to ensure that the amount, method and petiod of
depreciation are comsistent with previous estimates and the expected
pattern of consumption of the future economic benefits embodied in the
property, plant and equipment,

Financial assets

Financial assefs are recognised on the statements of financial position when, and
only when, the Group and the Company become a party to the contractual
provisions of the financial instrument.

Financial assets are initially recognised at fair value plus transaction costs except
for financial assets at fajr value through profit or loss, which are recognised at fair
value. Transaction costs for financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are
recognised immediately in profit or loss.

The Group and the Company classify their financial assets depends on the
purpose for which the financial assets were acquired at initial recognition, into the

following categories:

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or
determinable payments that are not quoted in an active market. They are included
in current assets, except for thogse maturing later than 12 months afier the end of
the reporting period which are classified as non-current assets.
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Significant Accounting Policies (Cont’d)

(c)

(d)

Financial assets {Cont’d)

After initial recognition, financial assets categorised as loans and receivables are
measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method, less impairment
losses, Gains and losses are recognised in profit or loss when the loans and
receivables are derecognised or impaired, and through the amortisation process.

Regular way purchases or sales are purchases or sales of financial assets that
require delivery of assets within the period generally established by regulation or
convention in the marketplace concerned. All regular way purchases or sales of
financial assets are recognised and derecognised on the trade date i.e. the date that
the Group and the Company commit to purchase or sell the asset.

A financial asset is derecognised when the contractual rights fo receive cash flows
from the financial asset has expired or has been transferred and the Group and the
Compeny have transferred substantially all risks and rewards of ownership. On
derecognition of a financial asset, the difference between the canrying amount and
the sum of consideration received and any cumulative gains or loss that had been
recognised in equity is recognised in profit or loss.

Financial Labilities

Financial liabilities are classified according to the substance of the contractual
arrangements entered into and the definition of financial liabilities.

Financial liabilities are recognised on the statements of financial position when,
and only when, the Group and the Company become a party to the contractual
provisions of the financial instrument.

The Group and the Company classify their financial liabilities at initial
recognition, into the following categories:

The Group’s and the Company’s other financial liabilities comprise trade and
other payables and loans and borrowings.

Trade and other payables are recognised initially at fair value plus directly
attributable transaction costs and subsequently measured at amortised cost using
the effective interest method.

Gains and losses on financial liabilities measured at amortizsed cost are recognised
in profit or loss when the liabilities are derecognised, and through the
amortisation process,
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Significant Accounting Policies (Cont’d)

Financial liabilities {Cont’d)

A financial liability is derecognised when, and only when, the obligation specified
in the contract is discharged or cancelled or expires. When an existing financial
liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different
terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an
exchange or modification is treated as a derecognition of the original Hability and
the recognition of a new liability, and the difference in the respective carrying
amounts is recognised in profit or loss.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash in hand, bank balances, demand
deposits, bank overdraft and highly liquid investments that are readily convertible
to known amount of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes
in value. For the purpose of statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents
are presented net of bank overdrafts and pledged deposits.

Impairment of assets
(i) Non-financial assets

The carrying amounts of non-financial assets (except for inventories,
amount due from contract customers, deferred tax assets, assets arising
from employee benefits, investment property measured at fair value and
non-current assets (or disposal groups) classified as held for sale) are
reviewed at the end of each reporting period to determine whether there is
any indication of impairment. If any such indication exists, the asset’s
recoverable amount is estimated. For goodwill and intangible assets that
have indefinite useful lives, or that are not yet available for use, the
recoverable amount is estimated each period at the same time,

For the purpose of impairment testing, assets are grouped together into the
smallest group of assets that generates cash inflows from continuing use
that are largely independent of the cash inflows of other assets or cash-
generating units. Subject to operating segment ceiling test, for the putpose
of goodwill impairment testing, cash-generating units to which goodwill
has been allocated are aggregated so that the level at which impairment
testing is performed reflects the lowest level at which goodwill is
monitored for intemnal reporting purposes. The goodwill acquired in =
business combination, for the purpose of impainment testing, is allocated
to a cash-generating unit or a group of cash-generating units that are
expected to benefit from the synergies of the combination.
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Significant Accounting Policies (Cont’d)

®

Impairment of assets {cont’d)

() Non-financial assets (cont’d)

(i)

The recoverable amount of an asset or cash-generating unit is the greater
of its value-in-use and its fair value less costs of disposal. In assessing
value-in-use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their
present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market
assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset
or cash-generating unit,

An impairment loss is recognised if the carrying amount of an asset or
cash-generating wunit exceeds its estimated recoverable amoumt.
Ympairment loss is recognised in profit or loss, unless the asset is carried
at a revalued amount, in which such impairment loss is recognised divectly
against any revaluation surplus for the asset to the extent that the
impairment loss does not exceed the amount in the revaluation surplus for
that same asset. Impairment losses recogmised in respect of cash-
generating units are allocated first to reduce the carrying amount of any
goodwill aliocated to the cash-generating unit (group of cash-generating
units) and then to reduce the carrying amounts of the other assets in the
cash-generating unit (group of cash-generating units) on a pro rata basis.

An impairment loss in respect of goodwill is not reversed. In respect of
other assets, impairment losses recognised in prior periods are assessed at
the end of each reporting period for any indications that the loss has
decreased or no longer exists, An impairment loss is reversed only if there
has been a change in the estimates used to determine the recoverable
arnount since the last impairment loss was recognised. The reversal is
limited so that the carrying amount of the asset does not exceed ifs
recoverable amount, nor exceed the carrying amount that would have been
determined, net of depreciation or amortisation, had no impairment loss
been recognised for asset in prior years. Such reversal is recognised in the
profit or loss unless the asset is carried at a revalued amount, in which
case the reversal is treated as a revaluation increase.

Financial assets

All financial assets, other than those categorised as fair value through
profit or loss, investments in subsidiary companies, associates and joint
ventures, are assessed at each reporting date whether there is any objective
evidence of impainment as a result of one or more events having an impact
on the estimated future cash flows of the asset.
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3 Significant Accounting Policies (Cont’d)

€3] Impairment of assets (cont’d)

(1)

Financial assets

Financial assets carrving at amortised cost

To defermine whether there is objective evidence that an impairment loss
on financial assets has been incurred, the Group considers factors such as
the probability of insclvency or significant financial difficulties of the
receivable and defanlt or significant delay in payments. For certain
categories of financial assets, such as trade receivables, assets that are
assessed not fo be impaired individually are subsequently assessed for
impaimment on a collective basis based on similar risk characteristics,
Objective evidence of impaimment for a porifolio of receivables could
include the Group's past experience of collecting payments, an increase in
the number of delayed payments in the portfolio past the average credit
period and observable changes in national or local economic eonditions
that correlate with defaulis on receivables,

If any such evidence exists, the amount of impairment loss is measured as
the difference between the assets’ carrying amount and the present value
of estimated future cash flows (excluding future expected credit losses that
have not yet been incurred) discounted at the financial asset’s original
effective interest rate. The carrying amount of the asset is reduced through
the use of an allowance account and the amount of impairment loss is
recognised in profit or loss. Receivables together with the associated
allowance are written off when there is no realistic prospect of future
recovery.

If, in a subsequent period, the amount of the impairment loss decreases
and the decrease can be related objectively fo an event ocourring after the
impairment was recognised in profit or loss, the impairment loss is
reversed, to the extent that the camying amount of the asset does not
exceed what the carrying amount would have been had the impairment not
been recognised at the date the impairment is reversed. The amount of
reversal is recognised in profit or loss.
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(g)  Equity instrument

@

(i)

Ordinary shares

An equity instrument 1s any contract that evidences a residual interest in
the assets of the Group and the Company after deducting all of their
liabilities. Ordinary shares are equity instruments. Ordinary shares are
recorded at the nominal value of shares issued. Ordinary shares are
classified as equity.

Dividends on ordinary shares are accounted for in equity as appropriation
of retained earnings and recognised as a lability in the period in which
they are declared.

YPreference shares

Preference share capital is classified as equity if it is non-redeemable, or is
redeemnable but omly at the Group’s option, and any dividends are
discretionary. Dividends thereon are recognised as distributions within
equity. Preference share capital is classified as Snancial liability if it is
redeemable on a specific date or at the option of the equity holders, or if
dividend payments are not discretionary. Dividends thereon are
recognised as interest expense in profit or loss as accrued.

(h)  Employee benefits

't

(i)

Short terrn employee benefits

Wages, salaries, bonuses and social security contributions are recognised
as an expense in the year in which the associated services are rendered by
employees of the Group. Short term accunmlating compensated absences
such as paid annual leave are recognised when services are rendered by
employees that increase their entitlement to future compensated absences.
Short term non-accumulating compensated absences such as sick and
medical leave are recognised when the absences oceur.

The expected cost of accurnulating compensated absences is measured as
additional amount expected to be paid as a result of the unused entitlement
that has accumulated at the end of the reporting period.

Defined contribution plans

As required by law, companies in Malaysia make contributions to the state
pension scheme, the Employees Provident Fund (“EPF”). Such
contributions are recognised as an expense in the profit or loss as incwrred.
Once the contributions have been paid, the Group has no further payment
obligations.
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Significant Accounting Policies (Cont’d)

&)

Income tax

Tax expense in profit or loss comprises current and deferred tax, Current tax and
deferred tax is recognised in profit or loss except to the extent that it relates to a
business combination or ifems recognised directly in equity or other
comprehensive income.

Current tax is the expected tax payable or receivable on the taxable income or
loss for the year, using tax rates enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the
reporting period, and any adjustment to tax payable in respect of previous yeats.

Deferred tax is recognised using the liability method for all temporary differences
between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in the statement of financial
position and their tax bases.

The measurement of deferred tax is based on the expected manner of realisation
or settlement of the carrying amount of the assets and liabilities, at the end of the
reporting period, except for investment properties carried at fair value model.
Where investment properties measured using fair value model, the amount of
deferred tax recognised is measured using the tax rates that would apply on sale
of those assets at their carrying amounts at the reporting date unless the property
is depreciable and is held with the objective to consume substantially all of the
economic benefits embodied in the property over time, rather than through sale.
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are not discounted.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset if there is a legaily enforceable right
to offset current fax liabilities and assefs, and they relate to income taxes levied
by the same tax authority on fthe same taxable entity, or on different tax entities,
but they intend to settle current tax liabilities and assets on a net basis or their tax
assets and liabilities will be realised simultaneously.

A deferred tax asset is recognised to the extent that it is probable thet future
taxable profits will be available against which the temporary difference can be
utilised. Deferred tax assets are reviewed at the end of each reporting pesiod and
are reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that the related tax benefit
will be realised.
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Significant Accounting Policies (Cont'd)

®

Revenue recognition

@

(i)

{1ii)

Sales of services

Revenue from services rendered is recognised in the profit or losz based
on the value of services performed and invoiced to customers during the
period.

Management fees

Management fee is recogmised on accrual besis when services are
rendered.

Interest income

Interest income is recognised on accruals basis using the effective interest
method.
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4, Property, Plant and Equipment

Furniture Computers and

and fittings printers Total
RM RM RM

Group/Company
2015
Cost
At 1 January 109,476 106,406 215,882
Additions - 2,178 2,178
At 31 December 2015 109,476 108,584 218,060
Accumulated depreciation
At 1 January 2015 102,400 106,071 208,471
Charge for the financial year 1,158 1,226 2,384
At 31 December 2015 103,558 107,207 210,855
Carrying amount
At 31 December 2015 5,918 1,287 7,205
2014
Cost
At 1 January/31 December 2014 109,476 106,406 215,882
Accumulated depreciation
At 1 January 2014 100,985 104,580 205,565
Charge for the financial year 1,415 1,491 2,906
At 31 December 2014 102,400 106,671 208,471

Carrying amount
At 31 December 2014 7,076 335 7,411
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5. Investment in Subsidiary Company

Company
31.12.2015 31.12.2034
RM RM
Unquoted shares, at cost
In Malaysia
At 1 January/31 December 2 3,000,002
Details of the subsidiary companies are as follows:
Effective
Name of Country of equity interest Principal
company incorporation 2015 2014 activity
% %
Direct holding:
VCB Investment Berhad  Malaysia 100 100 Private Equity
VCB Capital Sdn. Bhd. Malaysia - 100 Licensed
Pund Manager

On 1 December 2015, the company disposed its wholly owned subsidiary company, VCB
Capital Sdn. Bhd. for a cash consideration of RM2,300,000, which had resulted a loss on

disposal of RM700,000.
3L12.2015
RM

Other receivables 157,300
Cash and bank balances 2,178,605
Other payables ‘ (30,316}
Tax payable {16,748}
Net assets 2,288,841
QGain on disposal of subsidiary company 11,161
Proceed from disposal 2,300,002
The cash inflows arising from disposal is as follows:

Purchase consideration satisfied by cash 2,300,000
Less : Cash and cash equivalents of the subsidiary companies (2,178,605)
Net cash inflows of the Group 121,395

There is no disposal of the subsidiary company in prior year,



Company No.

-3
6. Other Investment
Group
31.12.2015 31.12.2014
RM RM
Non-current
Hele-to-maturity investments
10% p.a. redeemable preference
shares 11,640,000 8,000,000
7. Trade Receivables
Group Company
31.12.2015  31.12.2014 2015 2014
RM RM RM RM
Trade receivables 905,000 6,100 380,000 6,100

Trade receivables are non-interest bearing and are generally on 30 to 90 days terms
(2014: 30 to 90 days). They are recognised at their original invoice amounts which
represent their fair values on initial recognition.

Analysis of the trade receivables ageing as at the end of the financial year is as follow:

Group Company
31.12.2015  31.12.2014 2015 2614
RM RM RM RM
Neither past due nor impaired - - - -
Past due not impaired:
Less than 30 days 63,333 6,100 15,000 6,100
31 to 60 days 63,333 - 15,000 -
61 to 90 days 113,333 - 65,000 -
More than 90 days 665,001 - 285,000 -
905,000 6,100 380,000 6,100
905,000 6,100 380,000 6,100

Trade receivables that are neither past due nor impaired are creditworthy receivables with
good payment records with the Group and the Company.

As at 31 December 2015, trade receivables of the Group and of the Company of
RMS035,000 and RM6,100 (2014: RM380,000 and RM6,100) were past due but not
impaired. These relate to a number of independent customers from whom there is no
recent history of default,
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Other Receivables

Other receivables
Less: Accumulated
impairment loss

Deposits

Prepayments
Dividend receivable

-38-
Group Company
31.12.2015 31.12.2014 2015 2014
RM RM RM RM
694,132 - 611,066 -
(43,293) - (43,295) -
650,837 - 567,771 -
93 93
5,000 2,671,764 5,000 14,280
- - 300,000
655,030 2,671,764 872,864 14,280

Amounts Owing by/to Subsidiary Companies

These amounts represent unsecured, interest free advances and are repayable and

collectable on demand,

Fixed Deposit with Licensed Bank

Fixed deposit of the Group has maturity period 3 months (2014: 3 months) with the
interest rate of 3.3% (2014: 3.3%).
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11, Share Capital
Group and Company
Number of Shares Amount
2015 2014 2015 2014
Units Units RM RM

Ordinary shares of RM1.00 each

Authorised
At 1 January/31 December 5,000,000 5,000,000 5,000,000 5,000,000

Issued and fully paid
At 1 January/3t December 2,000,000 2,000,000 2,000,000 2,000,000

The holder of ordinary shares is entitled to receive dividends as and when declared by the

Company. All ordinary shares carry one vote per share without restrictions and rank
equally with regard to the Company’s residual assets.

12.  Redeemable Preference Shares (“RPS”)

Group
31.12.2015 31.12.2014
RM RM
Redeemable preference shares ("RPS")
Non-current Habilities 12,523,354 9,107,290
Current liabilities 692,550 521,558

13,215,504 9,628,848
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12. Redeemable Preference Shares (“RIPS”} (Cont*d)

Group
Number of shares
31.12.2015 31.12.2014
Units Units
Authorised
Redeemable Preference share at RM0.10 each
At 1 January/31 December 40,000,000 40,000,000
Group
Amount
31.12.2015 31.12.2014
RM RM
Authorised
Redeemable Preference share at RMO0,10 each
At 1 January/31 December 4,000,000 4,000,000

As at 31 December 2015, there were 143,000,000 preference shares in issues (2014:
106,000,000). 37,000,000 redecmable preference shares were issued during the financial year at
an issued price of RM1.00 per share. Each share has a par value of RMI.00.
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12.  Redeemable Preference Shares (“RPS”) (Cont’d)

The salient terms of the RPS:

@

(i)

(iii)

(iv)

(v}

Ranging from five (5) to seven (7} yesrs from the date of cash subscription but
not later than 31 December 2020. The maturity date shall fall on the fifth
anniversary of the subscription date and not later than 31 December 2020
(“maturity date™).

‘The subscriber agrees that the Company shall have the sole and absolute
discretion to require the Subscriber to allow the redemption of the RPS on a date
earlier than the maturity date.

Redemption made by the Company at any point of time after the subseription of
the RPS is effected, shall entitle the subscriber 100% of the initial subscription
amount without any deduction.

The RPS carries a minimum dividend of 5% to 9% per annum calculated on the
issue price, payable semi-annually.

The Subscriber will have no right to vote at any general meeting of the Company
except in respect of the reserved matters set out as follows:

(a} Aoy amendment to the Memorandum and/or Article of Association of the
Company, which would affect the rights of the subscriber as a holder of
the RPS;

{b)  Any change of the name of the Company;

{c)  Any increase or decrease, in the authorized or issued share capital of the
Company and/or on the amount of the RPS, as the case may be.

(d}  Any declaration on the payment of dividend and any change in the
dividend policy of the Company, which would affect the payment of
dividends to the subscriber as set out herein;

() Any consolidation, subdivision or conversion of the Company’s share
capital or any alteration of the rights attaching thereto or any classes
thereof, which would affect the rights of the subscriber as a holder of the
RPS;

43 Any changes to or cessation of the principal business of the Company;

(g}  Any dissolution or winding up of the Company or the appointment of
receivers and/or managers over the assets of the Company.
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Redeemable Preference Shares (“RPS”) (Cont’d)

The carrying amount of the lability component of the RPS at the end of the financial

year is arrived at as follow:

Liability compenent of RPS at initial recognition
Additions during the year at initial recognition

Add: interest expnese recognised in profit
or loss

At 1 January

Recognsied during the financial year

At 31 December

Less: Interest paid

At January

Paid during the financial year

At 31 December

Liabilities component of RPS at 31 December

Deferred Tax Liability

Deferred Tax Liabilities
At 1 January

Recognised in profit or loss
AL 31 December

Group
31.12.20158 31.12.2014
RM M
9,350,471 9,350,471
3,449,212 -
12,799,683 9,350,471
1,423,635 654,322
866,233 769,313
2,289,868 1,423,635
(1,145,258) (517,000)_
(728,389) (628,258)
{1,873,641 (1,145,258)
13,215,904 0,628,848
Grounp / Company
31.12.2015 31.12.2014
RM RM
633 931
- (298)

633 633
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i4.  Trade Payables
Group

31.12.2015 31.12.2014
RM RM
600,000 384,000

Trade payables
Credit terms of trade payables of the Group ranged from 30 to 60 days (2014: 30 to 60
days} depending on the terms of the contracts.

15.  Other Payables

Group Company
31.12.2015  31.12.2014 2015 2014
RM RM RM RM
Other payables 14,250 953,884 - 1,160,559
Accruals 204,805 - 21,200 -
219,055 953,884 21,200 1,160,559
16. Revenune
Group Company
2015 2814 2015 2014
M RM RM RM
Management fees 1,200,000 1,800,600 1,200,000 1,800,000
Sales of services 380,000 - 380,000 -
Interest income 1,048,161 52,312 - -
2,628,101 1,852,312 1,580,000 1,800,000
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17. Profit Before Taxation

Profit before taxation is determined after charging/(crediting) amongst other, the
following items:

Group Company
2015 2014 2015 2014
RM RM RM RM

Auditors' remuneration

- gurrent year 30,000 7,466 15,060 1,500

- under provision in prior year 3,800 - 8,800 -
Depreciation of property,

plant and equipment 2,384 2,906 2,384 2,906
Directors' remuneration
- Fees 360,000 217,000 360,000 195,000
Impairment in other receivables 43,295 - 43,295 -
Interest expenses 728,389 628,258 - -
(Gain)/Loss on disposal of

subsidiary company (1L,161) - 700,000 -
Rental of premises 120,000 65,000 120,000 -
Fair value adjustment on

preference shares (112,944) 141,056 - -
Interest income from - - - -

fixed deposits (83,161) (12,333 - -
Other interests - (39,979 - -

Dividend income - (640,000) (300,000) -
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18,  Taxation
Group Company
2015 2014 2015 2014
RM RM RM RM

Tax expense recognised in profit or loss:

Current tax provision 137,000 138,248 120,000 137,248
Over provision in prior years {104,515) - {104,515) -
32,485 138,248 15,485 137,248
Deferred tax:
Relating to origination reversal of
temporary differences - (298) - (298)
32,485 137,950 15,485 136,950

Income tax is calculated at the statutory tax rate of 20% on the first RM500,000 and 25%
on balance (2014: 20% on the first RM500,000 and 25% on balance) of chargeable
income of the estimated assessable loss for the financial year.
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Taxation (Cont’d)

A reconciliation of income tax expense applicable to loss before taxation at the stafufory
income tax rate to income tax expense at the effective income tax rate of the Group and

of the Company are as follows:

Group Company
2015 2014 2015 2014
RM RM RM RM
Profit before taxation 636,367 340,439 167,334 694,383
Tex at Malaysia statutory tax
rate of 25% (2014 25%) 159,092 85,110 41,834 173,596
Effect of income subject
to 20% tax rate (31,818) (17,022} (25,000} (34,719)
Expenses not deductible for
tax purposes 8,726 156,994 178,166 731
Deferred tax asset not recognised 42,826
Deferred tax asset recognised - {298) - (298)
Utilisation of current year
capital allowances - (283) - (283)
Utilisation of prior year
capital allowances - 2,077 - (2,077)
Non taxable income - (127,300) (75,000) -
Overprovision of taxation in
prior year (104,515) - (104.515) -
Tax expense for the
financial year 32,485 137,950 15,485 136,950
Dividend
Group/Company
2015 2014
RM RM
Dividends recognised as distribution to ordinary
shareholders of the Company
Interim dividends paid in respect of the financial
year ended:
- 31 December 2015 (single tier dividend of
RMO.30 per ordinary share) 600,000 -
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20,  Employee Benefit Expenses
Group Company
2015 2014 2015 2014
RM RM RM RM
Employee benefit expenses
(excluding Directors) 369,088 369,088 369,088 474,461

21.

Included in the employee benefit expenses above are contributions made to the EPF
under a defined contribution plan for the Group amounting to RM19,539 (2014; RM Nil).

Related Party Disclosures

(@

®

{©

Identity of related parties

For the purposes of these financial statements, parties are considered to be related
to the Group if the Group has the ability, directly or indirectly, to control the party
or exercise significant influence over the party in making financial and operating
decisions, or vice versa, or where the Group and the party are subject to common
control or common significant influence, Related parties may be individuals or
other entities.

Related parties also include key management personnel defined as those persons
having authority and responsibility for planning, directing and controlling the
activities of the Group either directly or indirectly. The key management
persorwel inchide all the Directors of the Company.

The Company has related party relationships with its holding company, subsidiary
company and key manzgement personnel. The Group has related party
relationships with its related company and its key management personnel.

Related party transactions have been entered into in the normal course of business
under negotiated terms

Information regarding compensation of key management personnel is as follows:

Group Company
2015 2014 2015 2014
RM RM RM RM

Salaries, fees and other
emoluments 360,000 217,000 360,000 195,000
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Financial Instraments

(a)

Classification of financial instruments

- 48 -

Financial assets and financial Habilities are measured on an ongping basis either
at fair vatue or at amortised cost. The principal accounting policies in Note 3
describe how the classes of financial instrurnents are measured, and how income
and expense, including fhir value gains and losses, are recognised.

The following table analyses the financial assets and financial liabilities in the
statements of financial position by the class of financial instruments to which they

are assigned, and therefore by the measurement basis:

Group
31122015
Finaneial Assets
Other investments
Trade receivables
Other receivables
Fixed deposits with
licensed bank

Cash and bank balances
Total financial assets

Fipancial Liabilities
Trade payables

Gither payables
Redeemable preference

shares
Total fiancial Habijities

Financial Other
assets financial
held to Losns and  labilities at
maturities receivables amortised cost Total
M RM RM RrM
11,640,000 - - 11,640,600
- 905,000 905,600
- 655,930 - 655,930
- 2,500,000 - 2,500,000
- 1,688,149 - 1,688,149
11,640,000 5,749,079 - 17,380,079
- - 600,000 600,000
- - 219,055 219,055
- - 13,215,904  13,215904
- - 14034959 14034059
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Financial Instruments (Cont’d)

- 49 .

()  Classification of financial instruments (cont’d)

Financial Other
asgeds Financial
held to Loans and  liabilities at
matarities receivables amortised cost  Totfal
RM RM RM RM

Group
31.12.2014
Financial Assets
Other investents 8,000,000 - - 8,000,000
Trade receivables - 6,100 - 6,100
Other receivables - 2,671,764 - 2,671,764
Fixed deposils witl licensed

bank - 2,000,000 - 2,000,000
Cash and bapk balances - 1,655,806 - 1,655,896
Total fivancial sssefs 8,000,000 4,333,760 - 14333760
Financial Liabilities
Trade payables - - 384,000 384000
Otlter payables - - 953,884 953,884
Redeemable preference

shares - - 2628848 9,628,848
Total financial Habilities - - 10,966,732 10,966,732




Company No,

22

403465

Financial Instruments (Cont’d)

(a)
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Classification of financial instruments (cont’d)

Company

2015

Financial Asset

Trade receivables
Other receivables

Cash and bank balances
Total financial asset

Financial Liabilities
Other payables
Total financial liabilities

2014

Financial Assets

Trade receivables

Other receivables

Amount due from Subsidiaries

Cash and bank balances
Total financial assets

Finaneial Liabilities
Other payables
Amount owing to subsidiary

company
Total financial Rabilities

Financial
Loans and Habilities at

receivables  amortised cost Total

kM M RM
380,000 - 380,000
872,864 - 872,864
925,650 - 925,650
2,178,514 - 2,178,514
- 21,200 21,200
- 21,200 21,200
6,100 - 6,100
14,280 - 14,280
436,100 - 436,100
526,586 - 326,586
983,066 - 983,066
- 1,160,559 1,160,559
- 200,000 200,000
- 1,360,559 1,360,559
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Financial Instruments (Cont’d)

(b)

Financial risk management objectives and policies

The Group’s and the Company’s financial risk management policy is to ensure
that adequate financial resources are available for the development of the Group’s
and the Company’s operations whilst managing their financial risks, including
credit risk, liquidity risk and market risks. The Group and the Company operate
within clearly defined gnidelines that are approved by the Board and the Group’s
or the Company’s policy is not to engage in speculative transactions.

®

Y

Credit risk

Financial assets that are primarily exposed to credit risks are receivables,
inter-company balances and deposits, cash and bank balances.

Credit risk is the risk of & financial loss to the Group and the Company if a
cusiomer or counterparty to a financial instrument fails to meet its
contractual obligations. The Group’s and the Company’s exposure to
credit risk arise principally from its other receivables and cash at bank.
Cash at bank is placed with a credit worthy financial instifution.

The carrying amounts of the financial assets recorded on the statements of
financial position at the end of the reporting period represents the Group’s
and the Company’s maximum exposure to credit risk in relation 1o
financial assets. No financial assets carry a significant exposure to credit
risk.

Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk refers to the risk that the Group and the Company will
encounter difficulty in meeting their financial obligations as they fall due.
The Group’s and the Company’s exposure to liquidity risk arises primarily
from mismatches of the matwrities of financial assets and liabilities.

The Group’s and the Company funding requirements and liquidity risk is
managed with the objective of meeting business obligations on a timely
basis. The Group and the Company monitor their cash flows and ensure
that sufficient funding is in place to meet the obligations as and when they
fall due. The Group rely on their shareholder for continued financial
support to enable it to meet its obligations as and when they fall due.

The following table analyses the remaining contractual maturity for non-
derivative financial liabilities, The tables have been drawn up based on the
undiscounted cash flows of financial liabilities based on the earliest date
on which the Group and the Company can be required to pay.
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22.  Financial Instraments (Cont’d)
(b)  Financial risk management objectives and policies (Cont’d)

)] Liguidity risk (Cont’d)

On demand
Canrying  Contractual  or within
amount cash flows 1 year
RrRM RM RM
Company
2015
Financial liabilities
Other payables 21,200 21,200 13,200
21,200 21,200 13,200
2914
Financial liabilities
Otber payables 1,160,559 1,160,559 1,160,539
Amougt owing to a subsidiary
company 200,000 200,000 200,000

1,360,559 1,360,559 1,360,559

(i)  Interestrate risk

As the Group and the Company has no significant interest-bearing
financial assets and financial labilities, the Group’s and the Company’s
income and operating cash flows are substantially independent of changes
in market interest rates, and has minimal exposure to interest risk at end of
the financial year.
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23,  Capital Management

The Group’s management manage its capital to ensure that the Group are able to continue
as going concerns and maintain an optimal capital structure so as to maximise
shareholder value. The management reviews the capital structure by considering the cost
of capital and the risks associated with the capital.

In order to maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Group may issue new shares or
sell assets to reducs debi.

Total capital comprises shareholders’ finds, cash and cash equivalents and borrowings.

There were no changes in the Group’s approach to capital management during the
financial year.

The Group is not subject to any externally imposed capital requirements.

24.  Prior Year Adjustments

During the financial year, the Company recovered that the redeemable preference shares
(“RPS”) has been wrongly classified in equity. Adjustment has been made to rectified the
error by reclassified the RPS in non-current labilities and present value has been
calculated and reflected in the financial statements. The financial statements of 2013 and
2014 have been restated to correct this error. The effect of the restatements on those
financial statements is summarised below.

As at 1.1.2014 Prior year As at 1.1.2014

(As perviously stated)  adjustments (As restated)
RM RM RM
Statements of financial position
Equity
RPS 10,600,000 (10,600,000} -
Accuornulated Iosses (94,887) 1,112,208 1,017,321

Nen-current Liability
RPS - 9,487,792 9,487,792
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24.

25.

26,

Prior Year Adjustments (Cont’d)

Statements of financial position
Equity

RPS

Retained profits

Nosn-current Liability
RES

Statements of profit or loss and
other comprehensive income

Administration expenses

Statements of changes in equity

Dividend paid

Comparative Information

-55-

As at 31.12.2014 Prior year  Asat31.12.2014
(As perviously stated)  adjustments (As restated)
RM RM M

10,600,000  (10,600,000) -
248,658 971,152 1,219,810

- 9,628,848 0,628,848
(1,382,559) (769,314} (2,151,873)
(628,258) 628,258 -

The financial statements of the Group and of the Company for the financial year ended
31 December 2014 were audited by another auditor who expressed an unmodified
opinion on those financial statements on 8 June 2015.

Date of Authorisation for Issue

The financial statements of the Group and of the Company for the financial year ended 31
December 2015 were authorised for issue in accordance with a resolution of the Board of

Directors on 5 February 2016.
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VCB MALAYSIA BERHAD
(Incarporated in Malaysia)

DIRECTORS REPORT FOR THE YEAR ENDED
318T DRCEMBER 2014

The directors have pleasure in submilting {heir report fogether with the audited financial statements of the
Group and of the Company for the year ended 3 Lst December 2014,

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

- The principal activily of the Company is (o carry on business as providing professional management
consultancy services. There has been no significant change in the principal activity during the yesr under
review,
The principat activities of the subsidiary companies are disclosed in Note 11 to the financial statement
respectively.

FINANCIAL RESULTS Group Company
2014 2014
RM RM
Net Profit for the year, after laxation 071,803 557,433
Accumulated Loss brought forward {94,887} { 63,394)
Interim Divided paid { 628,258) -
Accumsulated Profit carried forward 248,658 482,039

In the opinion of the Director, the resuit of the operation of the Group and of the Company for the
financial yesr have not been substantially affected by any ifem, transaction of event of a material and
unusual nature,

There has not atisen duting the interval between the end of the financial year and the date of the reporf any

itam, transaction or evenis of 8 material and unusual nature {ikely t affect substantially the resulf of the
operation of the Group and of the Company for the current financial year. ) :

DIVIDENDS
There was Interim Dividend (single-tier) paid of amounting to RM 628,258 for the year ended 31st
December 2014, The Directors deciared no further divideds for the vear ended 31st December 2014,

DIRECTORS OF THE COMPANY
The direotors who served since the date of the last report of the Company are :-

ROSLINA BINTI IBRAHIM
ABD HADI BIN ABD MAJID

DIRECTORS® BENEFITS

Since the date of the fast report of the Company, no director of the Company has received or become
entitled to receive any benefit(other than as disciosed in the financial statements), by reason of a contract
made by the Company or a refated corporation with the divector or with a firm of which the director is a
member, or with a company in which the director has a substantial financial inferest,

e
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Neither during nor at the end of the financial year was the Company a patly to any srrangements
whose object is to enable the directors to acquire henefits by means of the acquisition of shares in

or debeniures of the Company or any other body corporate,

DIRECTORS INTEREST

According to the register of dircctors® shareholdings, the interest of the directors in the office
during the end of (he financial year holding shares directly or indirectly in the Company or ifs
related Conmpany aie as follows:-

Number of Ordinary Shares of RM 1/~ each
Asat No. of shares  -Balance as af
01-01-2014 Bought Sold  31-12-2014

ROSLINA BINTI IBRAHIM 1,275,000 ; ; 1,275 000
ABD HADI BIN ABD MAJID 850,000 ; - 850,000

RESERVES AND PROVISIONS

There were no material transfer to or from reserves or provisions during the year,

ISSUE OF SHARES

During the financial year ended 31st December 2014, no new shaves were issued by the
Company.

BAD AND DOUBTYUL DEBTS

Before the income statement and balance sheet of the Group and of the Company were made out,
the directors took reasonable steps to ascerlain that proper action had been taken in relation to the
writing off of bad debts and the making of provisions for doubtful debts; and has satisfied
themselves that all known bad debts had been written off and adequate provision had been made

for doubtful debis,

At the date of this report, the directors ave nol aware of any circumstances that would render the
amount of the provision for doubtful debts in the Company inadequate to any substantial extent.
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CURRENT ASSETS

Before the income statement and balance sheet of the Group and of the Company were made
out, the directors took reasonable steps to ascertain whether any current assets, other than
debts, were unlikely to realise in the ordinary course of business, their values as shown in the
accounting records of the Company to the exfent so ascertained were written down to an
amount that they would be expecied 1o realised.

At the date of this reports, the directors are not aware of any circumstances that would render
the values atiributed to the current assets in the financial statements of the Group and of the

Company misleading,-

VALUATION METHODS

At the date of this report, the directors are not aware of any circumstances which have arisen
which render adherence fo the existing methods of valuation of assets or labilifies in the
financial statements of the Group and Company misleading or inappropriate,

CONTINGENT AND OTHER LIABILITIES

Af the date of this report there does not exist :-

(i) any cherge on the asseis of the Group and of the Company that has arisen since the end of
the financial year which secure the labilities of any other person, or

(i) any contingent Hability in respect of the Group and of the Company that has arigen since
the end of the financial year which secure the liabilities of any other person,

No contingent liability or other liabilities of the Group and of the Company have become
enforceable, or ave likely to become enforceable within the year of twelve months after the
end of the financial year which, in the opinion of the directors, will or may substantially affect
the ability of the Group and of the Company to meet their oblgations as and when they fall

due.

CHANGES OF CIRCUMSTANCES

At the date of this report, the directors are not aware of any circumstances, not otherwise deait
with in this report or the financial statements of the Group and of the Company, that would
render any amount stated in the respective financial statements misleading,

ITEMS OF AN UNUSUAL NATURE

The resulis of the operations of the Group and of the Company for the financial year were not,
in the opinion of the directors, substanlially atfected by any item, transaction or event of &
material and unusual nature,
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EVENTS SUBSEQUENT TO THE BALANCE SHEET DATE

There has not arisen in the interval hetween the end of the financial year and the date of this
report eny item, transaction or event of a material and unusual nature likely, in the opinion of
the directors, to effect substantially the results of the operations of the company for the current
finencial year under review,

_ OPTION

No option has been granted or exercised during the year to fake up unisswed shares of the
Company.

AUDITORS

The retiring auditors, Messrs.Ari & Co. (AF 1351}, Chartered Accountant (Malaysia), have
indicated their willingness to be re-appointed in accordance with Section 172(2) of the

Companies Act, 1965,

Signed on behalf of the Board of directors in accordance with a resolution of the directors.

Rerwndoal P Heh

ROSLINA BINTI IBRAHIM ABD HADI BINJABD MAJID
(DIRECTOR) (DIRECTOR)
KUALA LUMPUR

DATED: 0.8 JUN 2015
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VCB MALAYSIA BERHAD
(Incerporated in Malaysia)

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - 31ST DECEMBER 2014

STATEMENT BY DIRECTORS

We,ROSLINA BINTT IBRAHIM and ABD HADI BIN ABD MAJID, being directors of
VCB MALAYSIA BERHAD., do hereby state on behalf of the directors that in our
opinion, the financial statements as set out on pages (g ) to (29 ) are drawn up in
accordance with applicable approved accounting standards in Malaysia so as to give a true
and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company for the year ended 31st December 2014
and the results of the operations and cash flow of the Company for the year ended on that

date.

Roefl oy

ROSLINA BINTIIBRAHIM ABD HADI BIN ABD MAJID

Kuala Lumpur

Date: 8 JUN 2015

STATUTORY DECLARATION

I, ROSLINA BINTI IBRAHIM, NRIC No.640723-05-58986, being the Director primarily
responsible for the accounting records and financial management of VCB MALAYSIA
BERHAD., do solemnly and sincerely declare to the best of my knowledge and belief the
Financial statements set out on pages (9 ) to { %) are correct and 1 make this soleran’
declaration conscientiously believing the same Lo be true and by virtue of the provisions of
the Statutory Declarations Act, 1960.

Subseribed and solemnly declared
ot Kuala Lumpuron { f§ JUN 2019

Rl -

ROSLINA BINTI IBRAHIM

No ¢
Nama: MOHAMED PUDZIL
Bil Hi MOKHD WAHL

Commissioner fm; : S o Paiswan
sul

inpk
ua han, Sulalman
Kuals Lumplflp 5}5?!03 Katotn Lumpur
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ARI & CO, éhartcred Acconntants

(AT 1351) ‘ 24-4-2, Dinmond Square Business Centre,
Jatan 4/50, Off Jalan Gombak, Batu 3%,
530006 Xuale Lumpur,
~Tel: 03-40234770 Fax; 03-40236770

REPORT OF THE AUDITORS TO THE MEMBERS OF
VCB MALAYSIA BERHAD
{(Incorporated in Malaysis)

REPORT ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

We have audited the financial statements of VCB MALAYSIA BERHAD, which comprise the
balance sheet as at 31st December 2014 and the income statement, statements of changes in
equity and cash flow statement for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting
policies and other explanatory information, as set out on pages (9 Jto { 29),

DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The directots of the Company are responsible for the preparation of financial statements 50 as to
give a true and fair view in accordance with Private Entity Reporting Standards and the
requirements of the Companies Act, 1965 in Malaysia, The directors are also reponsible for such
internal control as the directors determine is necessary to enable the preparation of financial
statements that are fres from material misstatement whether due to fraud or error.

AUDITORS' RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with approved standards on auditing in Malaysia. Those
standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and petform the audit to
. obtain reasonable asswance whether the financial statements are fiee from material

misstatement.

An audif involves performing procedures to oblain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on our judgment,
inclnding the assessment of risks of matetial misstatement of the financial slatements, whether
due to fraud or error, In making those risks assessments, we consider internal control relevant to
the Company's preparation and falr presentation of the financial statements in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing
au opinion on the effectiveness of the Company's internal control, An audit also includes
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of aceounting
estimates made Dby the duectms, as well as evaluating the overal] presentation of the financial

statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we hewc obteined is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our andit opinion.
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ARI & CO. Chartered Accountanis

(A¥; 13513 24-4-2, Dlamond Square Business Centre,
Jalan 430, Off Jalan Gombak, Batu 34,
53000 Kuala Lumpur,
Tel ; 03-40234770

OPINION

In our opinion, the financial statements have been properly drawn up in accordance with the
MASB approved accounting standards for private entities and the Companies Act, 1965 in
Malaysia so as to give a frue and fair view of the financial position of the Company as at 31st
December 2014 and of its financial performance and cash flows for the year then ended,

REPORT ON OTHER LEGAL AND REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS

In accordance with the requirements of the Companies Act, 1965 in Malaysia, we also report that
in our opinion:

{8) the financial statements have been properly drawn up s0 a5 to give a true and fair view of the
matters required by Section 169 to be dealt with in the financial statements; and

(b) the accounting and other records and registers required by the Act, to be kept by the
Company have been properly kept In accordance with the provistons of the Act.

OTHER MATTERS

This report is made solely to the members of the Company, as a body, in accordance with Section
174 of the Companies Act, 1965 in Malaysia and for no other purpose. We do not assume ,
responsibility to any other person for the content of this repott,

; APPROVAY NO.: 1791/05/15()
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Kuala Lumpur.

Dated: 08 JUN 2015
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YCB MALAYSIA BERHAD

fIncorporuted i Malaysia)

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION AS AT 31ST DECEMBER 2014

Assels

Non-cuprent assefs

Property, Plant and Bquipment
[uvesiment in subsidiary

Current Assels

Amount due from Subsidiaries Company
Trade Receivables

Other Recefvables

Fixed Deposils

Cash and Bank Balance

Tofal assels

Equlty and Liabifitles

LEquity aftributable to equsity holders
of the Company

Share Capital

Redeemnbie Preference Share
Accumulated Profit / (Loss)

Non- current Linbilities
Deferred taxation

Current Liabillites

Amount due to 3 Director

Amount due to Subsidiaries Company
Trade Payables

Other Payabics

Provision for Taxation

Total Liabllities

Total Equity and Liabilitics

Notes

i5
13

id

Group Group Company Company
2014 2813 814 2013
RM RM RM BM

411 10,317 7411 10,517
§,000,000 8,000,000 3,000,002 2,200,002
- . 435,100 . 436,100
6,100 6,100 6,100 6,100
2,671,764 958,002 14,280 14,280
2,000,000 . - -
1,655,896 4,985,819 526,586 9,341
6,333,760 5,951,921 983,066 465,821

14,341,171 13,962,238 3,950,479 2,676,140
2,000,600 2,000,000 2,000,000 2,000,000
10,660,600 10,600,000 - -

248,658 (94,887 492,030 {65,394)

12,848,658 12,505,113 2,492,039 1,934,606

633 931 633 931
- - 200,000 -
384,000 672,000 - -
953,884 752,253 1,160,559 746,603
153,996 31,541 137,248 : -
1,491,880 1,456,194 1,497,807 740,603
1,492,513 1,457,128 1,498,440 741,534
14,341,171 13,562,238 3,920,479 2,676,140

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the finnncial statements.

L.
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VCB MALAYSIA BERHAD
(Incorporated in Malaysia)

STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FOR THE YEAR ENDED

31ST DECEMBER 2014

Group Group Coenmpany Company

Notes 2014 2013 2014 2013

RM M RM RM
REVENUE i 1,852,112 4,471,294 1,800,000 4,420,000
OPERATING PROFIT / (LOSS) 10 1,109,753 474,171 694,383 12,204
TAX EXPENSES ] (137,950} 299 (136,950} 299
PROFIT /{L.OSS) AFTER TAX 971,803 474,470 557,433 12,503

The accompanying noles form an integrat part of the financial statements.

- 10 -
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VOB MALAYSIA BERHAD
{(Incorporated in Malaysin)

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY FOR THE YEAR ENDED

Group

At 13t Jaguary 2013

Preference Share Capltal Issued
Net Profit For The Year
Interim Dividend paid

Af 31st December 2013

Net Profit For The Year
Interimk Dividend paid

At 31st December 2014

Company

At Olst Janvary 2013
Nst Loss For The Year
At 3 Ist December 2013
Net Profit For The Year

At 31Ist December 2014

JI8T DECE@ER 2614
Bhare Preferenee Accumulated
Capital Share Caplial Profit { (L.oss) Teotal
RM RM RM RM
2,000,000 - 162,643 2,102,643
' . 10,600,000 . 10,600,000
- . 474,470 474,470
- . {672,000) { 672,000}
2,000,000 10,600,000 (94,887 12,505,113
- - 971,803 971,803
- - (528,258) {623,258)
2,000,000 10,606,600 248,658 12,848,658
Share Accumulated-
{apital Losses Total
RM RM RM
2,000,000 {77,897} 1,922,103
- 12,503 12,503
2,000,000 { 65,394) 1,934,606 -
- 557433 557433
2,000,000 492,039 2,492,039

The sccompenying notes form an integeal part of the financial statements,

-11-
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VOB MALAYSIA BERHAD
{fncorpornted In Malaysia}

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR ‘THE YEAR ENDED

JIST DECEMBER 2014
Group Group Company Compnny
2014 2013 2014 2013
"M M R RN
Nales
CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net ProfiL / {Loss) for ihe year bofore lasation 1,109,753 424,1H 604,383 12,204
Adjustmenis for ;-
Interest Income {52312) (61,294 - -
Dividends received ( 840,000) { 800,000)
Depreciation 2,906 2,906 2,906 2,906
Oporating Profit / {Loss) before worklng capital chrnges 420,347 (384,217 697,289 15,110
Inerease in Amount due lo & direetor - L7040, 1) 1,803,377 - -
Decrense in Amount due from Subsidiories Company - - 415,925 -
Decrense / (Increase) In Receivables (11,643) 12442 - -
Tnereass / (Deciease) in Payables (86,360} 682,255 204,031 17,485
Net cash genernted Trom f (wélised 1} operafing netivities { 1,381,784) 2,123,857 1,317,245 32,515
Tax paid . (16,191 - - ~
Net cash generated fram / (utlllsed fn) sperations { 1,397,977y 2,123,857 1,317,245 32,515
CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Interest Regelved 52,312 61,294 - -
Purchase of Tnvestment - - €800,000) (200,600
_ Not cash utilised in invgetin g activities 52,312 61,99 {800,000) (200,000
CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITILS
Dividend pnid [ 628,258) (672,060 - -
Dividend Recefved 640,000 800,600 . -
Net cash generated from finnucing netivities 11,742 128,000 - -
Net Increase / {Decrease) in Cn§t| Equivalent (1,333,923) 2,313,15] 317,245 {167,485)
Cash and cash equivatent at the begining of the yenr 4,989,819 2,676,668 9,341 176,826
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENT
AS AT 31T DECEM BER 3,655,896 4,989,819 526,586 0,341
Cash at Bank i3 1,655,896 4,989,819 526,536 9.3
Fixed Deposils 19 2,800,000 - . ~
3,655,896 4,989,819 526,586 9,341

The accempanying notes fors an integral part of the finanelal statements,

-12.
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VCB MALAYSIA BERHAD
{(Incerpornted in Maiaysia}

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - 318T DECEMBER 2614

1 PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES
The principal activily of the Compmyy is to carty on business as providing professional
management consuitancy services. There has beent no significant change i the principal
aclivity during the vear under review, _
The principal activities of the subsidiary tompanies are disclosed in Note 11 {0 the financial
slatement sespectively.

2 BASIS OF PREPARATION AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(#) Basis of Preparation

The financial statements of the Company has been prepared on the historical cost
convention except as disclosed in the financial statements and in accordnace with
Malaysian Finansial Reporiing Standards ('IFRS™ and the Compantes Act 1965 jn
Malaysia. '

The financial statements of the Group and of the Company have heen prepared under the.
historical cost convention, uniess otherwise indicated in the summaty of significant
accounting policies, :

Daring the financial year, the Group and the Company have adopted the following
amendments o MFRSs and IC interpretation which are effective and mandatory for the
surrent financial year :

Amendments to MFRS 10, Investment BEntitios
MFRS 12 and MPFRS 127

Amendiments to MPRS 132 Offsetting Financial Asséts and Financial Liabilitics

Amendments to MFRS 136 Recoverable Amount Disclosures for Non-Financial
Assels

Amendmens to MFRS 139 Novation of Derivatives and Continvation of Hedge
Aceounting

1C hiterpretation 21 Levies

Adoption of above amendmenis (o MERSs and IC Interpretation did not have any
significant impact on the financia) statements of the Group and the Company,

The Group and the Company have noi applied the following new MERSs and
amendments to MFRSs that have been issued by the Malasian Accounting Standards
Board ("MASB") but are not yel effective for the Group and the Company :

-13.
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Effective dates for

finacial periods
beginning on or
Amendments to MERS 119 Defined Benefits Plans: Employee 1 July 2014
contributions
Annual Improvements to MFRSs 2010 - 2012 Cycle 1 Inly 2014
Annual Improvements to MFRSs 2011 « 2013 Cyele 1 Tuly 2014
MFRS 14 Regulatory Deferral Accounts 1 Jannary 2016

Amendments to MFRS 11 Accounting for Acquisitions of Intevest in 1 January 2016
Joint Operations

Amendments to MFRS 101  Disclosure Initiative 1 January 2016

Amendments fo MFRS 10, Tnvestment  Entities:  Applying  the 1 Janvary 2016

MFRS 12 and MFRS 128 Consolidation Exception

Amendments to MFRS 116 Claification of Acceptable Methods of | January 2016

and MFRS 138 Deprection and Amortisation

Amendments to MFRS 116  Agriculture: Bearer Plants 1 January 2016

and MFRS 141 ‘
Amendraents to MFRS 127 Equity Method in  Separate Financial I January 2016

Statements
Amendments to MFRS 10 Sales or Contribution of Assefs between an 1 January 2016
and MFRS 128 Investor and its Assciate or Joint Venture
Annual Inprovements to MFRSs 2012-2014 Cycle I January 2016
MERS 15 Revenue from Contracts with Customers 1 January 2017
MFRS 9 Financial Instruments (IMFRS 9 issued by [ Jaauary 2018
IASB in July 2014)

The Group and the Company iatend to adopt the above MERSs when they become effective,

The initial application of the abovementioned MFRSs is not expested to have any significant
impacts on the financial statements of the Group and the Company expect as mentioned below:

MFRS 9 Finaneial Instruments

MFRS 9 (IFRS 9 (2009) introduced new requirements for the classification and measurement of
financial assets. It was subsequent amended by MFRS 9 (IFRS 9 (2010) to inchude requirements
for the classification and measwrements of the financial liabilities and for derecognition, and
MFRS 9 (IFRS 9 as amended by JASB in November 2013) to include new requirements for
general hedge accounting, Another version of MFRS 9 (IFRS 9 issued by JASB in July 2014)n

was issued to include :

03] impairment requirements for financial assets; and

{ii) limited amendments to the classification and measurement requirements by introducing a
fair value through other comprehensive income’ measnrement category for certain simple

debt instraments.

14
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Key requirements of MFRS 9 ;

() all recognised financial assets that are within the scope of MFRS 139 Financial Instruments:
Recognition and Measurement are required to be subsequently measured at amortised cost or fair
value. Specifically, debt instruments that are held within & business modet whose objective is to
collect the contractual cash flows, and that have contractual cash flows that are solely payments
of principal and interest on the principal outstanding are generaily measured at amortised cost,
Debt instruments that are held within a business model whose objective is achieved is achieved
bath by collecting contractuai cash flows and selling financial assets, and that have contractual
tetns of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows ihat are solely payments of
principal and inferest on the prineipal amount owtstanding, are measured at fair value through
other comprehiensive income. All other debt investments and equily investments are measured at
their fair valu. In Addition, under MFRS 9, entities may make an irrevocable election to present
subsequent changes in the fair value of an equity investment that is not held for trading in other
comprehensive income, with only dividend income generally recognised in profit or loss.

(i) with regard to the classification and measurement of financial liabilities and dewrecognition of
financial instruments, these reguirements have been relocated from MFRS 139, without change,
except for financial liabilities that are designated as at fair value through profit or loss. Entities
with financial Habilities designated as at fair value throug profit or loss recognise changes in the
fair value due to changes in the Liability's credit risk directly in other comprehensive income,
unless it would create or eplarge an accounting ,mismatch in profit or loss. There is no
subsequent recycling of the amounts i other comprehensive income to profit or loss, but
accumulated gains or losses may be transferred within equity, Under MFRS 139, the entire
amount of the change in fair value of the financial liabitities designated as at fair value thronh
profit or loss was presented in profit or loss,

(iii} in relation to impairment of financial assets, MFRS 9 requires an expected credit loss model, as
opposed to an incurred loss mode! under MFRS 139, The expected credit loss model tequires an
entity to account for expected credit losses nand changes I those expected credit losses at each
reporting date to reflect changes in credit risk since initial recognition, Tn other words, it is no
longer necessary for a credit event to have oceured before credit losses are recognised.

An entity is allowed to change the accounting for financial liabilities that it has elected to measure at
fair value, before applying any of the other requirements in MERS 9.

The adoption ‘of MFRS 9 will resuit in a change in accounting policy. The Group is currently
examining the financial impact of adopting MFRS 9. :

{b) Functional and presentation currency

These financial statements are presented in Ringgil Malaysia ("RM"), which is Company's
funetional curgency, '

-15-
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{c) Significant accounting estimates and fudgements

@

Estimates, assumptions concerning the future and jugments are made in the prepavation of
the financial siatements, They affect the application of the Group’s acconnting policies,
repotted amounts of assels, liabilities, income and expenses, and disclosures made. They
are assessed on an on-going basis and are based on historical experience and other
relevant factors, including expectations of future events that are believed to be reasonable
under the circumstances,

The Managenent is of the opinion that there is no key source of estimation uncertainty at
the end of the financial year that has a significant effect on the amounts of assels and
liabilities within the next financial year. '

Financial assets

Financial assels are recopnised on the statements of financial position when, and only
when the Group and of the Cormpany becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the
financial instruments,

Financial assets are initially recognised at fair value plus transaction costs expect for
financial assets at fair value through profit or loss, which are recogaised at fair value.
Transaction costs for financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are recognised
immediately in profit or loss, )

The Company classifies its financial assets depending on the purpose for which it was
acquired at initial recognition into loans and receivables,

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable
payments that ave not quoted in an active market, They are presented as current assets,
except for those maturing later than 12 months afier the end of the reporting period which
are presented as non-cutrent assets,

Regular way purchase or sale aof financial assets

Regular way purchase or sales are purchases or sates of financial assets that require
delivery of assets within the period generally established by regulation or convention in
the marketplace concerned. All regular way purchases and sales of financial assets are
recognised or derecognised on the trade date Le., the date that the Company commits to
purchase or sell the asset.

Derecognition

Financial assets are derecognised when the rights to receive cash flows from the financial
assets have expired or have been teansferred and the Group and the Company has
transferred substantially all 1isks and rewsrds of ownership, On derecognition disposal of
financial asset, the difference between the carrying amount and the sum of consideration
received and any cumuiative gains or [oss that had been recognised in equity is recognised

in the profit or Joss,

- 16~
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(&)

®

Impairment of assets

Financial assets

All finaucial assels, other than those at fair value through profit op loss, investment in
subsidiary company and investment on associate company, are assessed at each reporting
date whether there jg any objective evidence of impairment as a result of one or more
evenls having an impact on the estimated fiture cash flows of the asset.

Financial assets carvied at amortised post

To determine whether there is objective evidence that an impaitment Joss on financial
assets has been incurred, the -Company considers factors ‘such as the probability of
insolvency or significant fiancial difficulties of the receivable and default or significant
delay in payments. For certain categories of financial assets, such as trade receivables,
assets that are assessed not o be impaired individually are subsequently assessed for
impairment on a collective basis based on simifar riglc characteristics,

Objecticve evidenge of impairment for a potifolio of receivables could include the
Conpany past experience of collecling payments, an increase in the number of delayed
bayments in the porifolio past the average credit period and observable changes in national
or local economic conditions that coirelate with defaults on receivables,

If any such evidence exists, the amount of impaitment loss is measured as the difference
between the assets carrying amount and the present value of estimated future cash flows
(excluding fulnre credit losses that have not yet been incurred) discounted at the financial
assel’s original effeclive interest rate. The carrying amount of the assef is reduced through
the use of an allowance account and the amount of impairment loss is recognised in the

profit ot loss.

If in a subsequent period, the amount of the impairment oss decrease can be related
objectively to an event oceurring after the impairment was recognised, the previously
reognised impairment logs s reversed fo the extent that the carrying amount of the asget
does not exceed its amortised cost at the reversal date. The amount of reversal is recognised
it profit or loss,

Determination of fajy values

All financial instrumens are recognised initially at fair valye, At initial recognition, the fair
value of a financial instrument is the transaction price, i.c. the fair valve of the
consideration given or received. Subsequent to initia] recognition, the fair value of financial
instroments measured in accordance with the valuation methodologies as set out in Note

1I(b)(iv).
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(8) Finaacial Labilities are recognised on (he statement of financial position when, and only

()

when the Company becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the financiat
instrucment

All financial liabilities are initially recognised at faip value plus transaction cost and
subsequently carried at amortised cost using the effective interest method, other than
those categorised as fiir valye through profit or loss. Changes in the catrying amount of
these liabilities are recognised in the profit or loss,

The Company classifies it financial liabilities at initial recognition into othey fiabilities
measured at amortised cost.

Other finaucial liabilities are non-derivatives financial labifities, The Company's other
financial labilities comprise {rade and other payables and borrowings, Financial liabilities
are classified as current Habilities; except for maturities more than 12 months after the
end of the reporting year, in which cage they are classified as non-curgent liabilities,

Other liabilities are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest
method, Gains and losses are recognised in the profit or loss when ihe liabilities are
derecognised as well ag through the effective interest rate method amortisation process.

Derecognition

A financial Hability or a part of it is derecognised when, and only when, the obligation
specified in the contract is discharged or cancelled or expires. On derecognition of a
financial liability, the difference between the cartying amount of the financial lability
extinguished or transferred to another party and the consideration paid, including any nop-
cash assels transferred or liabilities agsunied, is recognised in profit or loss,

Offsetting of financied instruments

A financial asset and financial liability ate offset and the net amount reported in the
statement of financial position if, and only if, there is o curremtly enforceable legal vight
fo offset the recognised amounts and there is an infention to seiile on a net basis, or to
realise the assets and setile the liabj lities simulfanecusly,

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents consist of cash in hand, bank balances and deposits with banks
and highly liquid investments which have an insignificant risk of changes in value, For
the purpose of the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents are presented net of
bank overdrafis and bledged deposits, if any.
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@

)

&)

0

Share capital

Ordinary shares are classified as equity. Dividends on ordinary shares are recognised
inequity in the period in which they are declared, '

The tansaction costs of an equity fransaction, other than in the context’ of a bosiness
combination, are accounted for as a deductuion from equity, net of tax. Equity transaction
costs comprise only those incremental external costs directly attributable to equity
transaction which would otherwise have been avoided

Revenue recognition

Revenue is recognised when it is probable that the economic benefits associated with the
ransaction wifl flow to the enteiprise and the amount of the revenue can be measured
reliably.

Management fee is recoguised on an accrual basis when these services are performed

Employee benefits
4] Short term employee benefits

Wages, salaries, bonuses and social securily contributions are recognised ag an
expense in the financial year in which the assoclated services are rendered by
eniployees of the Company. Shost term accurmniating conpensated absences such
as paid annual leave are recognised when services ate rendered by employees that
increase their entitlement fo future compensation absences, Short term non-
accumulating compensated absences such as sick and medical leave are
recognised when the absences acent, '

The expected cost of accumulating compensated absencos is measwred as
additional amount expected to he prid as a result of the ynused entitlement that
has accumulated at the end of the reporting period.

(i)  Defined contribution plans

As required by law, companies in Ma laysia make cintributions to the Employees
Provident Fund ("EPF™), Such contribufions are recognised as an expense in the

profit or Joss as incumed, Once the contribution has been paid, the Company has
no futher payment obligations,

vestment in subsidiary company

A subsidiary Company is a Company in which the Group owns, direotly or indirectly,
more than50% of the equity share capital and had control over jts financial and operating
jolicies so as to obtain benefiis from activites,

Investiment in subsidiary companies is stated at cost less accunlated impairment losses.

The pain or loss on disposal of a subsidiary company is the difference between net
disposal proceeds and the Group's share of its net assets together with any unamortized
balance of goodwill and exchange differences which were not previously recognized in
the consolidated income statement, .

-19.



Company's No. 493465-A

3 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(a)

)

Basis of eensolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the financial statements of the Company
and ail its subsidiary comparies through equity accounting, which are made up to the end
of the financial year.

Subsidiary companies are those companies in which the Group has long term equity
inferest and has the power, directly and indirectly, to govern the financial and opsrating
policies so as to obtain benefits from its activities, geperally accompanying a shareholding
of more than one half of the voting rights. ‘

Intra-group balances, and any unrealised income and expenses arising fiom intra-group
transactions, are eliminated in preparing the consolidated financial statements,

All earnings and losses of the subsidiaty are atiributed to the parent and the non-
controlling interest, even if the attribution of losses to the non-conirofling interest results
in a debit balance in the shm'ého!d_ers‘ equity. Profit or loss attribution to non-controlling
interests for prior years is not restated.

Property, Plant and Equipment and Depreciation
Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation,

Depreciation is caleulated on a straight line basis to write off the cost of the property,
plant and equipment over their estimated useful lives, The annual rates of depreciation
adopted are as follows:-

Furniture & Fittings 20%
Computers and Prinfers 40%

The carrying amounts of property, plant and equipment are reviewed at each balance sheet
date to determine whether there is any indication of impairment, If any snch indication
exists, the recoverable amounts are estimated. The impairment loss is charged fo the
income statement as soon as foresceable. Conversely, the impairment loss will be
reversed up to the cumulative amount previously charged to the income statement, once
the indicator for impairment ceases to exist. ’
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(e}

@

TFinancial Instrunents

Financial instruments carried on the balance sheet include cash and bank balances,
receivables and payables, The particular recognition methods adopted are disclosed in the
respective accounting policy statement associated with each ifem,

Financial mstruments ave classified as assets, liabilities or equity in accordance will the
substance of the contractunl arrangement. Interest, dividends, gains and losses velating to a
financial instrument classified as assets or liability are reported as expense or income,
Distributions to holders of financial instruments classified as equity are charged directly to
equity, Financial instruments are offset when the company has a legally enforceable right
to set off the recognised amount an inlends either to settle on a net basis, or to realise the
asset and settle the liability simultaneously, )

Income Tax

The tax expenses in the income statement represents the aggregate amount of current tax
and deferred tax included in the determination of net profit or loss for the year,

On the balance sheet, a deferred tax liability fs recognised for taxable temporary
differences while a deferred tax assels is recoguised for deductible temporary differences,
nnutilised tax fosses and unutilised lax credits fo the extent that it is probable that taxable
profit will be available in futute against which the deductible temporary differences, tax
losses and tax credits can be utilised.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured based on tax consequences that would
follow from the manner in which the asset and tiability is expecied to be recovered or
settled, and based on the tax rates enacted by the balance sheet date that are expected to
apply to the year when the asset is realised or when the liability is settled,

Current tax and deferred tax are recognised in the income statement, except when it arises
from a transaction which is recognised directly in equity, in which case the deferred tax is
also charged or credited directly in equily,

“2] -
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4 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Graup

COST

Furniture & Fillings
Computers and Printers

ACCUMULATED
DEPRECIATION

Furniture & Flitings
Computers and Printers

NET BOOK VALUE

Furniture & Fitings
Computers and Printers

5 SHARE CAPITAL,

Group and Company

Authorised ;-

Ordinary shares of RM 1/= each

Issued and Fully paid -

Grenp Group
As at As at
t1-01-2014 Additions Disposals 31-12-2014
RM M RM RM
109,476 - - 169,476
106,406 . . 106,406
215,882 ~ - 215,882
Group Group
Agat Current yenr As at
81-01-2014 Depreciation Disposals 31-12-2014
RM RM RM RM
100,985 1,415 - 102,400
104,580 1,491 - 106,071
205,565 2,906 - 208,471
Group Group
2014 2013
RM RM
7,074 8,491
335 1,826
7,411 10,317
2014 2013
RM RM
5,600,000 5,000,000
2,000,000 2,000,000

Ordinary shares of RM 1/= each

-22 .
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6 TAXATION

Tax charge for the year
Provision for Deferved taxation (Note 7)

Group Group Company  Company
2014 2613 2014 2013
RM RM RM RM
137,248 - 137,248 -
(298) (299) (208) {299)
136,950 (299) 136,950 {299)

A reconciliation of income tax sxpenses applicable to profit before taxation at statutory income {ax raie to
income tax expenses af the effective income tax rate of the Company are as follows =

Profit before taxation

Taxation applicable at statutory rate 20%
Non allowable expenses

Utilisation of current year capital aflowances
Utilisation of prior year capilal allowances

Deferred tax assets not recognised for the year

Deferred tax assets recognised for the year
Non taxabie Income
Tax Expenses for the year

7 DEFERRED TAXATION

Analvsed pg: -
Deferved Tax Assels -

Unabsorbed Capital Allowance

¥

Group Group Campany Company
2014 2813 2014 2013
RM RM 7 RM M
L109,753 474,171 694,383 12,204
221,951 94,834 138,877 - 2,441
2,131 7,399 731 731
{283) {283) {283) (283)
(2,077 (2,889) 207 (2,889)
42,826 60,837 - -
(298) (299) (298) {299)
___{127300) {159,300} - L -
136,95&_ : 209 136,652 (299)
Group Group Company Company
2014 2013 2014 2013
0] RM RM - ' Rm
317,572 301,192 - 10,387

The above deferred tax assets has not been recognised as it was pot probable that future taxable profit will
be available against which the companies can uilised the benefits, .

Deferred Tax Liabilities
seielved 1ax Liabilities

At beginning of the year
Recoguised in Income Statement (Note 6)
Atend of the year

Accelernted Capital Altowaneces

Group Group Company Company
2014 2013 2014 2013
M RM M RM
931 1,230 931 1,230.00
(298) 299 {298) (299)
633 1,529 633 931

-23.
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8 OYHER RECEIVABLES

Deposits and Advances
9 OTHER PAYABLES

Accruals and Payables
10 OPERATING INCOME

Management Fee

Dividends Income

Interest Income

Gross Profit

Staff and Directors Expenses
Other Opesating Expenses
Profit / (Loss) before taxation

Operating Profit / (L.oss) has been arrived at,

after charging for -

Audit Fee
Directors Fees
Rental
Professional Pea-
Legal Fee
Depreciation
Penalty

Management fee to Holding Company

Inferest Income from Repo
Inferest Income from Deposits
Other Interest

Dividend Received

Grouy Group Company Company
2014 2013 2014 2813
Rm RM RM RM

2,671,764 956,002 14,280 14,280

Group Group Company Company
2014 2013 2014 2013
RM RM RM RM
953,884 752,253 1,166,559 740,603

Group Group Company Company

Note 2014 2013 2014 2013
RM RM RM RM
1,800,000 4,410,000 1,800,000 4,420,000
640,000 800,000 - -
52312 61,204 - -
2,492,312 5,271,294 1,800,000 4,420,000
(905,918) (887,203) (669,641} {580,090)
(476,641) £3,909,920) (435,976) (3,827,706)
1,109,753 474,171 694,383 12,204
7,466 9,000 1,500 15,000
217,000 106,000 195,000 30,000
65,000 18,040 - -
8,824 3,276 - -
336,360 508 - -
2,906 2,906 2,908 2,906

- 244 - -

- 10,000 - -

- (18,385) - ~
(12,333)| (37.435) - -
(39,979} (5,474)}. - -

(640,000;[ (800,000)} | - ‘ -

-2 .
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11 REVENUE .
Revenue represents invoiced value of management fees and related seyvices,
Group Group Company Company
© 2014 2013 2014 2013
RM RrM RM M
Meanagement Fee 1,860,000 4,410,000 1,800,000 4,420,000
Tnterest Income 52,312 61,204 - . -
1,852,312 4,471,204 1,800,000 4,420,000
Dividend Income 640,000 200,000 - -
2,492 312 3,271,204 1,800,000 4,420,000

12 AMOUNT DUE FROM SUBSIDIARY

" This represents unsecured, interast free advances to a subsidiaries with no fixed terms of repayient,

13 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENT

Group Group Company Company
2014 2013 2014 2013
RM RM RM RM
Cash at Bank 1,655,896 4,989,819 526,586 9,341
Fixed Deposits 2,000,000 - - : -
3,655,806 4,989 819 526,586 9,341

14 AMOUNT DUE TO A DIRECTOR
This represents unsecured, interest free advance by a director with no fixed terms of repayments,

15 DATE OF AUTHORISATION OF ISSUE

The finacial statements were authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on Sth June 2015

16 INVESTMENT IN SUBSIDIARIES

. . Share. 2014 2013

Subsidiary Companies Principal Activity Holdings RM RM
VCB lnvestment Bethad Private Equity 100% 2 2
VCB Capital $dn. Bhd, Fund Manager 100% 3,000,000 2,200,000
- S 3,000,002 2,200,002

~25.
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17 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
() Classification of financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilitiss are measured on an ongoing basis either at fair
value or at amortised cost. The principal aceounting policies in Note 2 describe how the
classes of financial instruments are measured, how income and expense, including fair
value gains and losses, are recognised. The following table analyses the financial assets
and financial liahilities in the statements of financial position by the class of financial
instruments to which they are assigned, and therefore by the measurement basis:-

Loans and

Financial
Ligbilities at

296 -

receivables amortised cost Total
RM RM RM
Group
2014
Financial Assets
Trade and other receivables 183,723 - 183,723
Cash and Baok Balance 3,655,896 - 3,655,896
Total financial assets 3,839,619 - 3,839,619
' Financini Linbilities ‘
Trade and other payables - 1,337,884 1,337,884
Amomni due to a Director - 105,859 105,859
Total financial Habilities « 1,443,743 1,443,743
Group
2013
Financial Assets
Trade and other recejvables 172,080 - 172,080
Cash and Bank Balance 4,989 819 - 4,980,819
Total financial assets 5,161,899 - 5,161,809
Financial Liabilities
Trade and other payables - 1,424,253 1,424,253
Amount due to a Director - 1,809,978 1,809,978
Total financial liabilities - 3,234,231 3,234,231
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17 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS {Cont'e)

(a) Classification of financial fnstruments

Company
2014

Financial Assets

Amount due from Subsidiaries
Cash and Bank Balance

Total financial assets

Financial Liabilities
Other payables
Total financial liabilities

Company
2013

Financial Assefs

Amount due from Subsidiaries
Cash and Bank Ralance

Total financial assets

Financial Liabilities
Other payables
Total financial liabilities

Financial
Loang and Liabilities at

receivables amoriised cost Total

RM Riv RM
456,480 - 456,480
526,586 - 526,586
983,066 - 983,066
- 1,360,559 1,360,559
- 1,360,559 1,360,559
456,480 - 456,480
0,341 - 9,341
465,821 - 465,821
- 740,603 740,603
- 740,603 740,603

-27 .
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18 TFINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Cont'd)

19

(b) Financial risk management ebjectives and policies

Exposure to eredit, cutrency, fair valies and Liquidity risks arises in the normal course of
the Company's business, The management reviews and agrees policies for managing each
of these risks and they are summarised ag follows :-

Credit risks

Management monitors ils exposure to credit risks on an ongoing basis, Credit evaluations
are required to be performed on all customers requiring credit over 3 cerfain amount,

Generally, the Group and the Company does not require collateral in respect of its
financial assets. As at the balance sheet date, the Group and the Company does not have
significant concentration of credit risks, '

Curveney risks

the Group and the Company operations are mainly conceitrated in Malaysia, As at the
balance shest date, the Company does not have any assets or liabilities that awe
denominated in any foreign currencies,

Fair values .

The fair values of the financial assets and financial liabilities approximate their respective
cartying values on the balance sheet of the Group and the Company.

Liquidity risks

The Group and the Company monitor and maintain g level of cash and cash equivalents
deemed adequate by management fo finance the Group's and the Company's operations
and to mitigate the effects of fluctuations in cash flows,

FIXED DEPOSIT

The interest rate and maturity of deposit is 3,70 (2013: Nil) per annum and 90 days (2613:
Nil) respectively,

-28.
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20 REDEEMABLE PREFERENCE SHARE ("RPS") .

2014 2013
RrM RM
Authorised )
At 1 January 4,000,000 -
Created during the financial year - 4,000,000
At 31 December 4,000,000 4,060,000
Issned & Fully Paid
At 1 Janvary 1,060,000 -
Created during the financial year " 1,060,000
At 31 December 1,060,000 1,060,000
Shave premium
Issued & Fully Paid
At 1 Jamuary _ ‘ 9,540,000 -
Arising in respeet of RPS issued during the
financial year - 9,540,000
At 31 December 9,540,000 © 9,540,000
' 10,600,000 10,600,600

The salient terms of the RPS;

{i) Five (5) years from the date of eash subscription but not later than 31st December
2020.The maturity date shall fall on the 5th anniversary of the subscription date and not
later than 31 st December 2020,

(i) The conversion of the RPS wiil be based on a Price Earnings multiple factor to be
mutually agreed between the Subscriber and the Company;

(ili) The RPS cairies a miniroum dividend of 9% per annum calculated on the issue price,
payable semi-annually; :

(iv) The Subscriber agrees that the Company shall have the sole and absolute diseretion to
require thy Subscriber fo allow the redemption of the RPS on a date earfier than the
Maturity.

-29 -
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VCB MALAYSIA BERHAD
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VCB MALAYSIA BERHAD
{Incorporated in Malaysia)

DIRECTORS REPORT FOR THE YEAR ENDED
JiST DECEMBER 2013

The directors have pleasure in submitting their report together with the audited financial
statements of the Company for the year ended 31st December 2013.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITY

The principal activity of the Company is to carry on business as providing professional
management consultancy services. There has been no significant change in the principal

activity during the year under review.

FINANCIAL RESULTS
2013
RM
Net Profit for the year, after taxation 12,503
Accumulated Losses brought forward { 77,897)
Accumulated Losses carvied forward {65,394)
DIVIDENDS

No dividend has been declaved or paid during the year ended 3ist December 2013,

DIRECTORS OF THE COMPANY
The directors who served since the date of the Jast report of the Company are :~

ROSLINA BINTI IBRAHIM
ABD HADI BIN ABD MAJID

DIRECTORS’ BENEFITS

Since the date of the last report of the Company, no director of the Company has received or
become entitled to receive any benefit (other than as disclosed in the financial statements), by
reason of & contract made by the Company or a related corporation with the director or with a
firm of which the director is a member, or with a company in which the director has a

substantial financial interest.
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Neither during nor at the end of the financial year was the Company a party to any arrangements
whose object is to enable the directors to acquire benefits by means of the acquisition of shares in or

debentures of the Company or any other body corporate,

DIRECTORS INTEREST

Agcording to the register of directors’ shareholdings, none of the directors in office during the end
of the financial year hold any shares in the Company directly.

Number of Ordinary Shares of RM1/- each
As at Neo. of shares Balance as at
01-01-2013  Bought Sold 31-12-2013

Shares Held in Holding Company

ROSLINA BINTI IBRATIIM 1,275,000 - - 1,275,000
ABD HADI BIN ABD MAJID 850,000 - - 850,000
RESERVES AND PROVISIONS

There were no material transfer to or from reserves or provisions during the year,

ISSUE OF SHARES
During the financial year ended 31st December 2013, no new shares were issued by the
Company:-

BAD AND DOUBTFUL DEBTS

Before the income statement and balance sheet of the Company were made out, the directors ook
reasonable steps to ascertain that proper action had been taken in relation to the writing off of bad
debts and the making of provisions for doubtful debts; and has satisfied themselves that all known
bad debts had been written off and adequate provision had besn made for doubtful debs.

At the date of this report, the directors are not aware of any circumstances that would render the
amount of the provision for doubtful debts in the Company inadequate to any substantial extent.
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CURRENT ASSETS

Before the income statement and balance sheet of the Company were made out, the dircotors
took reasonable steps to ascertain whether any current assets, other than debts, were unlikely
to realise in the ordinary course of business, their values as shown in the accounting records
of the Company to the exient so ascertained were written down to an amount that they would
be expected to realise,

At the date of this report, the directors are not aware of any circumstances that wonld render
the values attributed to the current assets in the financial statements of the Company

misleading,

VALUATION METHODS

At the date of this repart, the directors are not aware of any circumstances which have arisen
which render adherence to the existing methods of valuation of assets or liabilities in the
financial statements of the Company misleading or inappropriate.

CONTINGENT AND OTHER LIABILITIES

At the date of this report there does not exist :-

(i) any charge on the assets of the Company that has arisen since the end of the financial
year which secure the liabilities of any other person, or -

(ii) any contingent liability in respect of the Company that has arisen since the end of the
fipanecial year which secure the labilities of any other person.

No contingent liability or other labilities of the Company have become enforceable, or are
likely to beconte enforceable within the period of twelve months afler the end of the financial
year which, in the opinion of the directors, will or may substantially affect the ability of the
Comipany to meet their obligations as and when they fall due.

CHANGES OF CIRCUMSTANCES

At the date of this report, the directors are not aware of any circumstances, not otherwise dealt
with in this report or the financial statements of the Company, that would render any amount
stated in the respective financial statements misleading,

ITEMS OF AN UNUSUAL NATURE

The results of the operations of the Company for the financial year were not, in the opinion of
the directors, substantially affected by any item, transaction or event of a material and unusual

nature,
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EVENTS SUBSEQUENT TO THE BALANCE SHEET DATE

There has not arisen in the interval between the end of the financial year and the date of this
report any item, transaction or event of a material and wnusual nature likely, in the opinion of
the ditectors, to effect substantially the results of the operations of the company for the current
financial year under review.

OPTION

No option has been granted or exercised during the year to take up unissued shares of the
Company.

AUDITORS

The retiring anditors, Messrs.Ari & Co. (AF 1351), Chariered Accountant (Malaysia), have
indicated their willingness to be re-appointed in accordance with Section 172(2) of the
Companies Act, 1965,

Signed on behalf of the Board of directors in accordance with a resolution of the directors.

Rt JQJMH

ROSLINA BINTI IBRAHIM ABD HADI BIN'ABD MAJID
(DIRECTOR) (DIRECTOR)
KUALA LUMPUR

DATED: [ § JUN 2014
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VCB MALAYSIA BERHAD
(Incorporated in Malaysia)

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - 31ST DECEMBER 2013

STATEMENT BY DIRECTORS

We,ROSLINA BINTI IBRAHIM and ABD HADI BIN ABD MAJID, being directors of
VCB MALAYSIA BERHAD., do hereby state on behalf of the directors that in our
opinion, the financial statements as set out on pages { 9 ) to { 18 ) are drawn up in
accordance with epplicable approved accounting standards in Malaysia so as to give a true
and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company for the year ended 31st Decernber 2013
and the results of the operations and cash flow of the Company for the year ended on that

date,

Reduadnall iU

ol
ROSLINA BINTI IBRAHIM ABD HADI BIN ABD MAJID

Kuala Lumpur

Date: J 6§ JUN 2014

STATUTORY DECLARATION

I, ROSLINA BINTI IBRAHIM, NRIC No.640723-05-5896, being the Director primarily
responsible for the accounting records and financiel management of VOB MALAYSIA
BERHAD., do solemnly and sincerely declare to the best of my knowledge and belief the
Financial statements set out on pages (9 ) to ( 18 ) are correct and T make this solemn
declaration conscientiously believing the same to be true and by virtue of the provisions of
the Statutory Declarations Act, 1960,

Subscribed and solemnly declared

at Kuala Lumpur on 0§ JUN 201 ‘ .

ROSLINA BINTI IBRAHIM

No :Wa&2d \
hama: MOHAMED PULTR

Kuala Lumpur

Tingkat Bawoh Wisma Pahlawvan 6
Jin Sulian, Sylaiman -0-
50000 Kwida | uimpur
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ARI & CO. Chartered Accountants

(AF: 1350 24-4-2, Diamond Square Business Céntre,
Jalan 4/59, Off Jalan Gombal, Batu 3%,
533000 Kuala Lumpur.
Tel : 03-40234770 Fax: 03-40236770

REPORT OF THE AUDITORS TO THE MEMBERS OF
YCB MALAYSIA BERHAD
{(Incorporafed in Malaysia)

REPORT ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

We have audited the financial statements of VCB MALAYSIA BERHAD, whick comprise the
baiance sheet as at 31st December 2013 and the income statement, statements of changes in
equity and cash flow staternent for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting
policies and other explanatory information, as set out on pages (9 ) to0 { 18).

DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation of financial statements so as to
give a true and fair view in accordance with Private Entity Reporting Standards and the
requirements of the Companies Act, 1965 in Malaysia, The directors are also reponsible for such
internal control as the directors determine is necessary to enable the preparation of financial
statements that are free from material inisstatement whether due to frand or error.

AUDITORS' RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with approved standards on auditing in Malaysia. Those
standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance whether the financial statements are free from material
misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedwres selected depend on our judgment,
including the assessment of risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fiaud or error. In making those risks assessments, we consider Internal control relevant to
the Company's preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing
an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company's internal control. An audit also includes
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates made by the directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial
statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion.
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ARI & CO. Chartered Accountants

(AF: 1351 24-4-2, THamond Square Business Centre,
Jalan 4/50, Off Jalan Gombak, Batu 3%,
53000 Kuala Lumpur.
Tel : 03-40234770

OPINION

In our opinjon, the financial statements have been properly drawn up in accordance with the
MASB approved accounting standards for private entities and the Companies Act, 1965 in
Malaysia so as to give a true and fair view of the financial position of the Company as at 31st
December 2013 and of its financial performance and cash flows for the year then ended.

REPORT ON OTHER LEGAL AND REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS

In accordance with the requirements of the Companies Act, 1965 in Malaysia, we also report that
in our opinion:

() the financial statements have been properly drawn up so s to give a true and fair view of the
matters required by Section 169 to be dealt with in the financial statements; and

{(b) the accounting and other records and registers required by the Act, to be kept by the
Company have been properly kept in accordance with the provisions of the Act.

OTHER MATTERS

This report is made solely to the members of the Company, as a body, in acéordance with Section
174 of the Companies Act, 1965 in Malaysia and for no other purpose. We do not assume
responsibility to any other person for the content of this report.

& CO. ARIKRISHNAN DASS, C.A.(M),
FIRM NO.: AR 1351 APPROVAL NO.: 1791/05/15())
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Kuala Lumpur.

Dated: { § JUN 20\4
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VCB MALAYSIA BERHAD
{Incorporated in Malaysia)

BALANCE SHEET AS-AT 318T DECEMBER 20613

Notes 2013 2012
RM RM
Assets
Non-current assets
Property, Plant and Equipment Ib)y&S 10,317 13,223
Investrrent in Subsidiaries 13 2,200,002 2,000,002

2,210,319 2,013,225

Current assets
Amount due from Subsidiaries Company 6 436,100 436,100
Trade Receivables 6,100 6,100
Other Receivables 11 14,280 14,280
Cash and Bank Ralance 10 9,341 176,826
465,821 633,306

Total assets 2,676,140 2,646,531
Equity and Hahilities
Equity attributable to equity holders of
the Company

. Share Capital 4 2,000,000 2,000,000
Accumulated Losses ( 65,394) {77,897

1,934,606 1,922,103
Non -~ current Liabilities

Deferred taxation 3 931 1,230

Current Liabilities

Other Payables 15 740,603 723,198
740,603 723,198

Total Liabilities 741,534 724,428

Tota} Equity and Liabilities 2,676,140 2,646,531

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements.
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VCB MALAYSIA BERHAD
{Incorporated in Malaysia)

INCOME STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED

31STDECEMBER 2013
Notes 2013 2012
M »M
REVENUE 14 & 17 4420000 150,000
OPERATING PROFIT/LOSS 9 12,204 {5,589)
TAX EXPENSES 7 299 298
PROFIT/LOSS AFTER TAX 12,503 (5,291)

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements.

-10-
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VOB MALAYSIA BERHAD
{Incorporated in Malaysia)

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY FOR THE YEAR ENDED
31ST DECEMBER 2013

Share Accumulated
Capital  Profit/ (Loss)  Total

RM RM RM
At 01st January 2012 2,000,000 (72,606) 1,927,394
Net Loss For The Year ] (5,291) (5,291)
At 31st Decerber 2012 2,000,000 (77,897) 1,922,103
Net Profit For The Year - 12,503 12,503
At 31st December 2013 2,000,000 (65,394) 1,934,606

The accompanying notes forim an integral part of the financial statements,

-11-
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VCB MALAYSIA BERHAD
{Formerty known as ¥V CORPORATION BEREAD)
{Incorporated in Malaysia)

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED

31ST DECEMBER 2013

2013 2012

RM RM
CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net Profit / Loss for the year, before taxation 12,204 (5,589)
Adjustments for ;- '
Depreciation ' 2,906 2,906
Operating Losses before working capital changes 15,110 (2,683)
Decrease in Amount due from Subsidiaries Company - 171,475
Increase / (Decrease) in Payables 17,405 (190,502)
Net cash utilised in operating activities 32,515 (24,710)
CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of Investment (200,000) -
Disposal of Investment - 3,100
Nef cash generated from investing activities {200,000) 5,100
Net Decrease in Cash and Cash Equivalents {167,485) {16,610}
Cash and cash equivalent at the beginning of the year 176,826 193,436
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENT
AS AT 31T DECEMBER - %341 176,826
Cash at Bank 9,341 176,826

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements,
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VCB MALAYSIA BERHAD
(Incorporated in Malaysia}

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL SYATEMENTS - 318T DECEMBER 2013

I PRINCIPAL ACTIVITY

The principal astivity of the Company is to carry on business as providing professional
managetent consultancy services, There has been no significant change in the
principal activity during the year under review.

2 BASIS OF PREPARATION

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the MASB applicable
approved accounting standards for private entities in Malaysia and the provisions of the
Companies Act, 1965,

3 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICILS

(a)

(b)

Revenue Recognition

Revenue from services rendered are recognised on acerual basis when the revenue
can be reliably measured and upon the transfer of risk and rewards.

Property, Plant and Equipment and Depreciation

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation .

Depreciation is calculated on a straight line basis to write off the cost of the
propexty, plant and equipment over their estimated nseful lives. The annual rates
of depreciation adopted are as follows:-

Furniture & Fittings 20%
Computers And Printers 40%

The carrying amownts of properly, plant and equipment are reviewed at each
balance sheet date to determine whether there is any indication of impairment, If
any such indication exists, the recoverable amounts are estimated. The
impairment loss is charged to the income statement as soon as foreseeable.
Conversely, the impairment loss will be reversed up to the cumnlative amount
previously charged to the income statement, once the indicator for impairment
ceases to exist.
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(¢} Income Tax

The tax expenses in the income statement represents the aggregate amount of current
tax and deferred tax included in the determination of net profit ot loss for the year,

On the balance sheet, a deferred tax Hability is recognised for taxable temporary
differences while a deferred tax assets is recognised for deductible temporary
differences, unutilised iax losses and unutilised tax credits to the extent that it is
probable that taxable profit will be available in future against which the deductible
temporary differences, tax losses and tax credits can be utilised.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured based on tax consequences that would
follow from the manner in which the asset and Hability is expecfed to be recovered or
settled, and based on the fax rates enacted by the balance sheet date that are expected
to apply to the year when the asset is realised or when the liability is seftled.

Current tax and deferred tax are recognised in the income statement, except when it
arises from a transaction which is recognised directly in equity, in which case the
deferred tax is also charged or credited directly in equity.

(d) Financial Instruments

Financial instrumenis cartied on the balance sheet include cash and bank balances,
receivables and payables. The particular recognition methods adopted are disclosed in
the respective acconnting policy statement associated with each itenn,

Financial instruments are classified as agsets, liabilities or equity in accordance with
the substance of the contractual arrangement. Interest, dividends, gains and losses
relating to a financial instrument classified as assets or liability arve reported as
expense or income. Distributions to holders of financial instruments classified as
equity are charged directly to equily. Pinancial instruments are offset when the
company has a legally enforceable right to set off the recogunised amount an intends
either to settle on a net basis, or to realise the asset and settle the liability
simultaneousty. '
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4 SHARE CAPITAL

2013 2012
RM RM
Authorised :-
Oxdinary shares of RM 1/= each 5,000,000 5,000,000
Issued and Fully paid :-
Ordinary shares of RM 1/= each 2,000,000 2,000,000
5 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
As at As at
COST 01-01-2013 Additions Disposals  31-12-2013
RM RM RM RM
Furniture & Fittings 109,476 - - 109,476
Computers And Printers 106,406 - - 106,406
215,882 - - 215,882
ACCUMULATED As at Current Year As at
DEPRECIATION 01-01-2013 Charges Disposals  31-12-2013
RM RM M RM
Furpiture & Fitlings 99,570 1,415 - 100,985
Computers And Printers 103,089 1,491 ~ 104,580
202,659 2,906 - 205,565
NET BOOK VALUE 2013 2012
RM RM
Furniture & Fittings 8,491 9,906
Computers And Printers 1,825 3,317
10,317 13,223

6 AMOUNT DUE FROM SUBSIDIARIES COMPANY

This represents unsecured advances with no fixed terms of repayment.
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7 TAXATION

Charge for the year
Provision for Deferred taxation (Note 8)

2013 2012

RM RM
(299) (298)
(299) £258)

Sufficient capital allowances were available to offset current year tax provision. Subject to
confirmation from the tax authority, the Company has available unabsorbed capital allowances
of RM 10,387 (2012 : RM 24,832) carried forward to offset against any future taxable income.

A reconciliation of income tax expenses applicable to losses before taxation at statutory
incomme tax rate to income tax expenses at the effective income tax rate of the Company are as

follows :-

Profit/ Loss before taxation

Texation applicable at statutory rate (20%)
Non allowable expenses

Utilisation of current year capital allowances
Utilisation of previous year capital allowances
Deferred taxation recognised during the year
Tax Expenses for the year

DEFERRED TAXATION
Analysed as:

Deferred Tax Assefs

Unabsorbed capital allowances

2013 2012
RM . RM
12,204 (5.589)
2,441 (1,118)
731 731
(283) (283)
(2,889) 670
(299) (298)
(299) (298)
2013 2012
RM RV
10,387 24,832

The above deferred tax assets has not been recoguised for the year as it was not probable that
futwee profits will be available to offset against which the Company can utilised the benefits.

Deferred Tax Lialbiliﬁes H

Al beginning of the year
Recognised in Income Statement (Note 7)
At end of the year
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Allowances
2013 2012
RM M
1,230 1,528
(299) {298)
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9

10

11

i2

13

14

OPERATING INCOME

Management Fee

Staff And Directors Expenses
Other Operating Expenses
Operating Profit / Loss

Operating Profit / Loss has been arrived at,
after charging for :-

Andit Fee
Diirectors Fees

Depreciation

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENT

Cash at banl

OTHER RECEIVABLES

Analysed as :

Deposiis and Advances

DATE OF AUTHORISATION OF ISSUE

Notes 2013 2612
RM RM
14 & 17 4,420,000 150,000
{ 580,090) (27,794)
( 3,827,706) (127,795)
12,204 {5,589}
1,500 1,500
30,000 6,000
2,900 2,906
2013 2012
RM RM
9,341 176,826
2013 20612
RM RrM
14,280 14,280

The financial statements were authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on 2nd June
2014,
INVESTMENT IN SUBSIDIARIES 2013 2012
¥ TI P .. Share-
Subsidiary Companies Principal Activity holdings RM M
VCB Investment Berhad Dormant 100% 2 2
VB Capital Sdn. Bhd. Fund Manager 100% 2,200,000 2,000,000
2,200,002 2,000,002
RELATED COMPANY TRANSACTION
2013 2012
RM RM
Subsidiary Companies
Management Fee Received / Receivable 110,000 120,000
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16
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OTBER PAYABLES
2013 2012
Analvsed as ¢ RM RM
Accruals and Payables 4,350 4,350
Other Creditors 736,253 718,848
740,603 723,198

HOLDING COMPANY

The Company is a wholly-owned subsidiary of BVS TRINITY SDN. BHD. (492311 -W),
a company incorporated in Malaysia.

REVENUE

Revenue represents invoiced value of management fees received from its subsidiaries..

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Financial risk management objectives and policies

Exposure to credit, currency, liquidity and fair values risks arises in the normal course of
the Company's business. The management reviews and agrees policies for managing each
of these risks and they are summatised as follows :~

Credit risks
Management maonitors its exposure to oredit risk on an ongoing basis. Credit evalutions are
required to be performed on all customers requiring credit over a certain amount,

Generally, the Company does not require collateral in respect of ifs financial assefs. As at
the balance sheet date, the Company does not have any significant concentration of credit

risks.

Currency risks

The Company operations are mainly concentrated in Malaysia. As at the balance sheet date,
the Company does not have any assets or Hlabilities that are denominated in any foreign
currencies.

Ligquidity risks

The Company monitors and maintains a level of cash and cash equivalents deemed
adequate by management to finance the Company's operations and to mitigate the effects of
fluctuations in cash flows.

Fair values
The fair values of the financial assels and financial liabilities approximate their respective
carrying values on the balance sheet of the Company.
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Company's No, 493465 - A For Management Purpose Only

VOB MALAYSIA BERHAD
(Incorporated in Malaysia)

DETAILED INCOME STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED

318T DECEMBER 2013
Appendix 2013 2012
RM M
MANAGEMENT I'EE 4,420,000 150,000
LESS : OPERATING EXPENSLES
STAFF AND DIRECTORS EXPENSES 1 580,090 27,794
OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES 2 3,827,706 127,795
- TOTAL EXPENSES 4,407,796 155,589
NET PROTIT / LOSS FOR THE YEAR 12,204 {5,589
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Company's No. 493465 - A For Management Purpose Only

VCB MALAYSIA BERHAD
(Incorporated in Malaysia)

DETAILED OPERATING EXPENDITURE FOR THE YEAR ENDED

AR S, TSR s D n T s e $RETRGR T AL T AT AR L BT Gttt it o LB

31ST DECEMBER 2013
APPENDICES APPENDICES
2013 2012
RM RrM
1  STAET AND DIRECTORS EXPENSES
Directors Fees 30,000 6,000
Salaries And Allowances 549,060 15,386
Staff Epf & Socso 1,030 6,408
580,090 27,794
2 OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES
Accounting Fee 1,800 1,800
Audit Fee 1,500 1,500
Secretarial And Filing Fees ' 1,050 1,050
Professional Fees 3,820,000 120,000
Depreciation Charges 2,906 2,906
Bank Charges 450 339
3,827,706 127,795




